
  
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

July 13, 2016 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Shelley Klein at (661) 763-
7711.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
 Unrepresented Employee:  Superintendent/President 
 E.  Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Property:  IPN # 032-010-8  
   Agency Negotiator:  Interim Superintendent/President 
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Special Meeting Held June 1, 2016 and Regular Meeting 

Held June 8, 2016  
 
9. NEW BUSINESS:   
 
 A.  Request for Approval – Three Year Contract with Dr. Debra S. Daniels to Serve 

as WKCCD Superintendent/President, 7/18/16 – 6/30/19, $200,000.00/Year, 
$3,556.07/Year Doctoral Stipend, $10,000.00/Year Housing Allowance, $7,800.00 
Automobile Allowance, and $2,400.00/Year Technology Allowance   

  
 Collective Bargaining – Public Hearing and Possible Approval (B-E): 
 
 B. Initial Taft College Faculty Association Collective Bargaining Re-Opener 

Proposal with the WKCCD for the 2016-17 Year  
 
 C. Initial Taft College Classified Employee Association (CSEA - Chapter #543) 

Collective Bargaining Re-Opener with the WKCCD for the 2016-17 Year  
 
 D.  Initial WKCCD Collective Bargaining Re-Opener Proposal with the Taft College 

Faculty Association for the 2016-17 Year  
 
 E. Initial WKCCD Collective Bargaining Re-Opener Proposal with the Taft College 

Classified School Employee Association (CSEA – Chapter #543) for the 2016/17 
Year 

 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued):   

 
F. Second Presentation & Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding 

with the Taft College Faculty Association Regarding Compensation for 
Transition to Canvas Online Learning Management System  

 
G. Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District 2018-2023 

Capital Outlay Plan (Full Document Available in Administrative Services 
Office) 

 
H.  Information Item – Update of Policies and Administrative Procedures 
 
I.  Request for Approval – Resolution #2016/17-01 – Consolidation of the Election  
 
J.  Request for Approval – Resolution #2016/17-02 – Candidates’ Statement 
 
K.  Request for Approval – Resolution #2016/17-03 – Tie Breaking Procedures  
 
L.  First Reading – Updated Board Policies 
  
 #1200 – District Mission  
 #2010 – Board Membership 
 #2710 – Conflict of Interest 
 #3520 – Local Law Enforcement 
 #5140 – Disabled Student Programs and Services 
 #7600 – College Police Departments or Campus Security Officers 
 #7700 – Whistle Blower Protection 

 
10. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – Z.4) 
 

A.  Request for Approval – Program Updates:  
 
Math and Science Division 
Liberal Arts: Health and PE  
AA in Physical Education 
Liberal Arts: Allied Health 
AS: Life Science 
Liberal Arts: Math and Science 
Liberal Arts: Natural Science – Life Science 
AS: Physical Science  
Liberal Arts: Natural Science – Physical Science  
AA-T Kinesiology 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued):   

 
B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions:  

 
Liberal Arts Division  
ART 1610 – Advanced Design  
ART 1625 – Color Theory 
ARTH 2030 – Survey of Asian Art 

 
Social Science Division 
ECEF 1653 – Discipline Techniques for Preschool Children   
ECEF 1654 – Discipline Techniques for School-Age Children and Adolescents 
ECEF 1660 – School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School  
   Programs/Interpersonal Relationships 
ECEF 1661 – School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School  
   Programs/Activities 
ECEF 1662 – School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School  
   Program/Theory 
ECEF 2021 – Introduction to Primary Grade Classroom  
 
Math and Science Division  
DNTL 1511 – Oral Radiology 
DNTL 1512 – Head and Neck Anatomy 
DNTL 1513 – Dental Health Education/Seminar 
DNTL 1514 – Introduction to Clinic 
DNTL 2025 – Patient Management and Geriatrics 
DNTL 2026 – Nutrition in Dentistry  
DNTL 2130 – Periodontics 
DNTL 2133 – Advanced Clinical Topics 
DNTL 2240 – Periodontics II 
DNTL 2245 – Ethics and Jurisprudence 
 

C. Presentation of President’s and Vice President’s Lists for Spring 2016 
 

D. Request for Approval – (12) Residential Lease Agreements for Off Campus 
Housing for Students in the TIL (Transition to Independent Living) Program  

 
E. Request for Approval – Agreement with the Law Firm of Lozano Smith to 

Provide Legal Services with the Establishment of a 5.0% Discount Upon the 
Deposit of a $25,000.00 Prepayment for 2016/17 (Any Deposited Funds 
Remaining to be Credited to the 2017/18 Year) 

 
F. Request for Ratification – 2016/17 Contract Education Services Agreement with 

WESTEC (Westside Energy Services Training and Education Center)  
 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2016 
Page 5 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued):   

 
G. Request for Ratification – 2016/17 Renewal of the Statewide Association of 

Community Colleges (SWACC) Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance 
Coverage, $99,295.00 

 
H. Request for Approval – Agreement with Student Insurance to Provide Accident 

Coverage (Anthem Blue Cross and AIG) for TC Students, Athletes, Managers, 
Student Trainers and Dependent Children of Students in the TC Children’s 
Center, 8/1/16 – 8/1/17, $48,100.00 

 
I. Request for Ratification – Resolution #2016/17-04 Authorizing Agreement with 

California Department of Education to Provide Child Care and Development 
Services Connected with the State Preschool Program, Contract #CSPP – 6122,   
7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $687,063.00 

 
J. Request for Ratification – Resolution #2016/17-05 Authorizing Agreement with 

California Department of Education to Provide Child Care and Development 
Services Connected with the Migrant Program, Contract #CMIG - 6005, 7/1/16 – 
6/30/17, $512,239.00  

 
K. Request for Ratification – Resolution #2016/17-06 Authorizing Agreement with 

California Department of Education to Provide Child Care and Development 
Services Connected with the General Child Care & Development Programs, 
Contract #CCTR - 6054, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $485,202.00 

 
L. Request for Ratification – Resolution #2016/17-07 Authorizing Agreement with 

California Department of Education to Provide Child Care and Development 
Services Connected with the Migrant Specialized Services Program, Contract 
#CMSS - 6005, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $73,261.00 

 
M. Request for Ratification – Institution Participation Agreement with Instructure 

(Canvas) Online Course Management System (Expense Paid for by the Online 
Education Initiative (OEI)), 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 
N. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Dr. Robert J. Pacheco, Ed.D., for 

Consulting Services in Connection with the Taft College Institutional 
Effectiveness Plan (IEP), 7/1/16 - 12/31/16, $100.00 per hour (Not to Exceed 
$20,000.00) 

 
O. Request for Approval – Agreement with Phytorion, Inc., for Support for Student 

Data Warehouse and Cognos Reporting During 2016/17 Year, $165.00 per (Not to 
Exceed $15,000.00)  

 
P. Request for Ratification – Agreement with VitalSmarts to Provide One-Day 

Crucial Conversations Course on June 23, 2016, $5,500.00 plus Travel Costs Up to 
$1,500.00 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2016 
Page 6 

 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued):   

 
Q. Request for Ratification – Agreement with National CineMedia, LLC (“NCM”) for 

Regional Advertising, 6/24/16 – 12/29/16, $15,000.00  
 

R. Request for Approval – Subscription Renewal for Turnitin Software (Online 
Writing and Student Work Evaluation Tools for Educational Institutions),   
8/1/16 – 7/31/17, $6,838.80  

 
S. Request for Ratification – 2016/17 Renewal of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (LCW) 

Central California Community College District Employment Relations 
Consortium Membership, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $3,650.00 

 
T. Request for Approval – Renewal of Annual Maintenance Services with Harland 

Technology for the Campus Scantron Scanner, 9/6/16 – 9/5/17, $663.00 
 

U. Request for Ratification – Renewal of Card Integrators Solutions Annual Software 
Service Agreement, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $1,474.00 (Technical Support Billed 
Separately at $175.00/Hour) 

 
V. Request for Approval – JP Marketing Services for Website Updates, $2,500.00 per 

Month (Not to Exceed $30,000.00) 
 

W. Request for Approval – Agreement with CCS Disaster Recovery Services for the 
CCS Quickship Program to Inventory Existing TC Computer Equipment for 
Replacement Purposes in the Event of a Disaster, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $3,420.00 

 
X. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Garden Pathways, Inc. to Provide 

Consulting Services on Efforts to Outcomes (ETO) Software, 7/1/16 – 9/16/16, 
$75.00 per Hour for up to 40 hours (Not to Exceed $3,000.00)  

 
Y. Request for Approval – Independent Contractor Agreement with Dr. Cindra 

Smith to Facilitate the 2016 WKCCD Board Retreat, 8/25/16 – 8/26/16, $2,000.00  
 

Z. Request for Approval – Independent Contractor Agreement with Gary 
Christensen to Provide Assessment Services in Connection with the West Kern 
AB86 Adult Education Consortium, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $50.00 per Hour Not to 
Exceed 30 hours ($1,500.00) 

 
Z.1. Request for Approval – Facilities Use Agreement with United Methodist Church 

for Citizenship Classes, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $250.00 per Eight Week Session 
 

Z.2. Request for Approval – Rental Agreement with The Fort Preservation Society for 
the Use of the Fort for the August 2016 In-Service Staff Breakfast, 8/19/16, $325.00  

 
 Z.3. Ratification of the June 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2016 
Page 7 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued):  
 
 Z.4. Routine Personnel Items: 
 

1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of June 30, 2016  
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12. REPORTS: 
 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, June 2016 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, June 2016 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 26, 2016 - June 2016 

 

 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Academic Senate Report 
 D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 
 
13. REPORT OF THE INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT 
 
14. EMPLOYMENT 
  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Educational Administrator Employment (Appendix II) 
C. Classified Supervisory Employment (Appendix (II)  

 D. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
 E. Resignations and Retirements (Appendix II) 
 F. Request to Recruit Open Positions (Appendix II) 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 10, 2016, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
16. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 
June 1, 2016 

 
A special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District 
was called to order at 6:0 p.m. by President Billy White.  Trustees Emmanuel Campos, 
Dawn Cole, Michael Long and Kal Vaughn were also present.  Executive Secretary 
Shelley Klein was also in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 6:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Cole and 
unanimously carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s 
position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 
 Interview Candidates for the Position of Superintendent/President 
 
B. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
 Unrepresented Employee:  Superintendent/President 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 7:46 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously 
carried, to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no action was 
taken during Closed Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:47 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Vaughn and 
unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Kal Vaughn, Secretary 



WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
June 8, 2016 

 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College 
District was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by Secretary Kal Vaughn.  Trustees Emmanuel 
Campos, Dawn Cole and Michael Long were also present.  President Billy White was 
absent.  Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and Executive Secretaries 
Shelley Klein and Sarah Criss were also in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:05 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and 
unanimously carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s 
position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
 Unrepresented Employee:  Superintendent/President 
E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant Exposure to Litigation, Government 

Code §54956.9(d)(2) (one (1) matter).   
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:10 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public Session.  Secretary Vaughn reported that no 
action was taken during Closed Session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Secretary Vaughn led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 2 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
consideration of New Business item 10.D was postponed to follow second closed session. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
No communications were presented. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – 2016 Taft College Student Success Scorecard 
 
Dr. Eric Bèrubè, Taft College Coordinator of Institutional Research, made a PowerPoint 
presentation on data from the 2016 Taft College Student Success Scorecard.   Assembly 
Bill 1417 required community colleges to implement a performance measurement system. 
The Scorecard uses metrics in specific indicators to measure data for five cohorts 
annually, to track student progress.  
 
The data shows that Taft College is consistent in the persistence rate indicator in addition 
to closing the gap between female and male students in that cohort. A positive indicator 
is the growth in remedial math, which has consistently increased and is currently above 
the state average. Remedial English indicators are also increasing but remain below the 
state average. The closing indicator of the Scorecard is the completion rate that indicates 
that Taft College remains fairly consistent but below the state average. The completion 
rate did show a large amount of growth in the male population, equating itself to the 
female population. This is a point that should be researched for future understanding. 
The Scorecard and other locally derived data is used in the ACCCJC accreditation process 
and the IEPI goal planning. Dr. Bèrubè reviewed a summary of the data and the 
recommendations (copy of attached to the official minutes). 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting held May 11, 2016 and the Special Meeting held May 26, 
2016 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
WKCCD 2016-17 Tentative Budget 
 
Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray presented the 2016-17 tentative 
budget. The budget is based on figures and policies set by the state Governor’s May 
Revise of the California state budget, as it pertains to community colleges. The Revise 
included, among other items, a $75 million base increase. The base increase was the result 
of lobbying efforts from college districts across the state. Also included in the Revise was 
$219 million in deferred maintenance/instructional equipment costs. While the 
elimination of any COLA is disappointing, the $219 million is a relief to districts with a 
portion of the funds earmarked as on-going funding. Concern remains in the area of 
CalSTRS and CalPERS rising costs. CalSTRS will increase from 12.58% in 2016-17 to 19.1% 
in 2021. CalPERS is 13.888% in 2016-17 and is estimated to increase to 20.4% in 2021.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 3 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
The tentative WKCCD budget includes employee step and longevity increases; 
healthcare benefit cost increases of 2%; new faculty hires; revenue as determined on P1 
of the legislative budget; categorical funding for programs; and approximately $250,000 
for GASB obligation from one-time mandate funds. The proposed tentative budget is 
balanced at $30,607,759.00. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Campos 
and unanimously carried, the 2016-17 tentative budget was approved (copy attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Taft College Class of 2016 Hall of Fame Inductees 
 
Vice President of Student Services Darcy Bogle reported that six of the nine Hall of Fame 
categories are represented by the eight proposed Hall of Fame honorees. These honorees 
were selected by the Hall of Fame Committee, having been nominated by District 
employees and retirees as well as community members. The ceremony for the 2016 Hall 
of Fame class is scheduled for November 2016. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded 
by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the Taft College Class of 2016 Hall of Fame 
Inductees were approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
2016 Institutional Effectiveness Framework of Indicators 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that this year the Chancellor’s office required eight indicators 
and goals to be set by college districts, as required by 2013/14 legislation. The Board of 
Governors has established a framework of indicators which will guide colleges in the 
development of their goals. Ed Code 84754.6 stipulates that, as a condition of receipt of 
Student Success and Support Program funds, each college develop, adopt and post one-
year and six-year goal frameworks that address five areas: 1) student performance and 
outcomes; 2) accreditation status; 3) fiscal viability; 4) programmatic compliance with 
state and federal guidelines; and 5) college choice of indicator. The eight indicators this 
year are:  Math Remedial Rate, Successful Course Completion, Accreditation Status, 
FTES, Fund Balance, Audit Opinion/State Compliance Federal Award/Compliance, 
English Remedial Rate, and Spring Successful Course Completion. On a motion by 
Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the 2016 Institutional 
Effectiveness Framework of Indicators were approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Award of Bid to Bronco Electric, Inc., for Construction of the Site Lighting Retrofit 
Project – Phase 2, $50,170.00 (Base Bid + Alt. #1) 
 
Mr. McMurray reviewed the Proposition 39 Retrofit project details. The scope of work 
includes, but is not limited to, the retrofit of a portion of existing exterior site light kits to 
LED units. The project is in conjunction with PG&E and the Chancellor’s office for the 
purpose of making the campus more energy efficient. On a motion by Trustee Long, 
seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the bid for construction of the 
Site Lighting Retrofit Project – Phase 2 - was awarded to lowest bidder Bronco Electric, 
Inc. for the total of $50,170.00 (Base Bid + Alt. #1) (copy of bid tabulation attached to the 
official minutes).  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
Award of Bid to ProUsys, Inc., for Construction of the Scheduled Maintenance 
Upgrade of Electrical Service Project, $347,895.00 (Base Bid)  
 
Jose Vargas of AP Architects reported that the electrical upgrade service project will 
provide increased capacity to the campus and the future Student Center. The project will 
also allow the power source to be relocated to the Taft College campus from the adjoining 
TUHS property. On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and 
unanimously carried, the bid for construction of the Upgrade Electrical Service Project 
was awarded to ProUsys, Inc. for the total of $347,895.00 (Base Bid) (copy of bid 
tabulation attached to the official minutes).  
 
Notice of Completion – Gymnasium HVAC Repair Project 
 
Mr. McMurray reviewed that the notice of completion indicates that all work necessary 
to complete the Gymnasium HVAC Repair project has been completed in accordance 
with the contract. On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and 
unanimously carried, the notice of completion was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational Center 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the FPP is a project chosen by the District that must be 
submitted to the Chancellor’s office in order to compete for state funding. This year’s FPP 
is the Vocational Center Project. Should this project be approved, the estimated cost of 
the total project would be $21,597,000.00, which currently includes $3,217,000.00 in local 
funds and $18,380,000.00 in state funds. On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by 
Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the FPP for the Taft College Vocational Center 
was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading – Memorandum of Understanding with the Taft College Faculty 
Association Regarding Article 5.2.2 of the 2014-17 Collective Bargaining Agreement – 
Overload and Adjunct Sick Leave 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the proposed MOU was presented for first reading at the 
meeting held May 11th. The agreement clarifies language on procedures for overload and 
adjunct faculty members to earn sick leave at the rate of one hour of sick leave for each 
17 hours of assigned overload, teaching or non-teaching (i.e., counseling). The language 
clarifies that assignments paid by stipends are excluded. This agreement was derived 
through the bargaining process. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee 
Campos and unanimously carried, the MOU with the Faculty Association was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes). 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
Second Reading – Memorandum of Understanding with the Taft College Faculty 
Association Regarding Article 7.2.3.8 – Professional Development Hours for Adjunct 
Faculty 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the proposed MOU was presented for first reading at the 
meeting held on May 11th. The agreement clarifies language that provides professional 
development hours to temporary (adjunct) faculty. Professional development hours are 
intended to be used to enhance faculty members’ skill sets and maintain currency in their 
respective fields. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, the MOU with the Faculty Association was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding with the Taft College Faculty 
Association Regarding Compensation for Transition to Canvas Online Learning 
Management System (No Action)  
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the proposed MOU has been reached through the interest-
based bargaining process with the TC Faculty Association regarding compensation for 
faculty during the transition to the Canvas learning management system. The MOU 
establishes that full time faculty who develop and teach an online/hybrid course in 
Canvas no later than Summer Session 2017 shall be eligible to receive two (2) units of 
salary credit or a $700 stipend. Adjunct faculty who develop and teach an online/hybrid 
course in Canvas shall be eligible to receive a $700 stipend.  
 
Presentation of the Initial Taft College Faculty Association Collective Bargaining Re-
Opener Proposal with the WKCCD for the 2016-17 Year 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that each year the District and the Taft College Faculty 
Association must present re-opener proposals indicating which articles they wish to open 
for negotiations. As indicated in the letter from President Diane Jones to the District, the 
TC Faculty would like to open Articles 1-12 for the purposes of negotiating the collective 
bargaining agreement in 2016-17.  
 
Presentation of the Initial Taft College Classified Employee Association (CSEA - 
Chapter #543) Collective Bargaining Re-Opener with the WKCCD for the 2016-17 Year  
 
Mr. McMurray reported that, similar to the Faculty Association, the Taft College Classified 
Employee Association (CSEA) Chapter #543 must also present their re-opener proposal 
indicating the articles they wish to open for negotiations. As indicated in a letter from CSEA 
President Velda Peña to the District, the Chapter plans to open Articles 1-24 for the 
purposes of negotiating the collective bargaining agreement in 2016-17. 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 6 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
Presentation of the Initial WKCCD Collective Bargaining Re-Opener Proposal with the 
Taft College Faculty Association for the 2016-17 Year  
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the District is also required to present proposal reopeners at 
the beginning of each fiscal year to both bargaining units. The WKCCD plans to open any 
mutually agreed upon provision of the current three-year contract with the Faculty 
Association for 2016-17 as indicated on the letter from the District to the Faculty 
Association. A public hearing will be conducted at the July 13th board meeting on the 
subject. 
 
Presentation of the Initial WKCCD Collective Bargaining Re-Opener Proposal with the 
Taft College Classified School Employee Association (CSEA) Chapter #543 for the 
2016-17 Year 
 
As with the Faculty Association, the District is required to present a reopener proposal to 
CSEA Chapter #543 indicating the articles they wish to open for negotiations at the 
beginning of each year. The WKCCD plans to open any mutually agreed upon provision 
in 2016-17. A public hearing will be conducted at the July 13th board meeting on the subject. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A. Review of the California Community College Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) 

for the 3rd Quarter of the Year Ending March 31, 2016 
 
B. Request for Approval – Four-Day Summer Workweek Policy (5/23 – 8/11/16) 
 
C. Request for Approval – Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding with the Taft 

Police Department to Provide a Full-time Police Officer at Taft College to Provide 
Campus Security and District Safety Planning and Training Services for the 2016/17 
and 2017/18 Years, Cost (Including Salary & Benefits) $117,000.00/Year, Plus 
Overtime as Directed by WKCCD 

 
D. Request for Approval – AVID Membership, Professional Development Trainings, 

Materials and Resources for Services Related to the Promotion of Student Success 
(Student Advising, Faculty Development, Peer Tutoring and Student Services), 
7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $24,200.00 (STEM Pathways Grant & Student Equity Funds) 

 
E. Request for Approval – Consulting Services Agreement with Capitol Public Finance 

Group, LLC, to Serve as the WKCCD Dissemination Agent (Consulting Services 
Order CSO #2016-1 and Certificate of Acceptance), 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 $3,500.00 Fee 
for Annual Report Filing and $500.00 for Each Material Event Filing Plus Related 
Expenses 

 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 7 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
F. Request  for Approval - Agreement with Kern County Superintendent of Schools to 

Serve as the Fiscal Agent and Contract for Authorized Services  in Connection  with  
the 2016-2017 Kern County Children’s Dental Health Network, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, 
$411,607.00 

 
G. Request for Approval – Amendment #2 to the Keenan & Associates Property and 

Casualty Claims Administration Services Agreement Originally Effective 7/1/14 to 
Extend the Agreement Period to 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, Hourly Fees Based on Services 
Provided 

 
H. Request for Approval – District Business Office Systems Agreement with the Kern 

County Superintendent of Schools to Provide QSS Administrative Software and 
Consulting Services (KCSOS Agt. #17-0206), 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $5,787.00 

 
I. Request for Approval – Agreement with PAS Associates (Human Resources 

Consultants) to Provide the Series Agreement to Engage Training for Student Services 
Staff, May 31 – June 21, 2016 (Series of 4 Trainings) Not to Exceed $19,000.00 (SSSP & 
Counseling Budget Funds) 

 
J. Request for Approval – Agreement with JP Marketing, a Division of Two Q, Inc., to 

Provide Creative Development and Graphic Design Services for the 2016-17 Year, 
$95.00/Hr., Not to Exceed $25,000.00 

 
K. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement with Taft City School 

District to Provide Vehicle Maintenance Services for TC Vehicles, 7/1/16 – 
6/30/17, $63.00/Hr. Labor (30 Minute Minimum), Plus Parts and Supplies 

 
L. Request for Approval – HVAC (Heating Ventilation and Air Conditioning) 

Agreement with Taft City School District to Provide Inspection, Service and 
Repair of TCSD HVAC Equipment, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $63.00/Hr. Labor (30 
Minute Minimum), Plus Parts and Supplies 

 
M. Request for Ratification – Convergint Technologies Quote #DRB05131601 for Lenel 

Software Maintenance for Electronic Door Locks and Security Cameras, 5/3/16 – 
5/2/19, $3,547.00/Year 

 
N. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Ray Morgan Company to Provide 

Renewal of the Laserfiche Software Support and Training, 5/11/16 – 5/11/17, 
$3,784.63 

 
O. Request for Approval – NetSupport Software Renewal Quote #AAAQ47709 to 

Manage Classroom Desktop Computers, 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $1,158.55 
 
P. Request for Approval – Agreement with Evisions to Renew FormFusion Software 

Maintenance and Support (1098T Form Printing), 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $6,813.00 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 8 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
Q. Request for Approval – Consulting Agreement with the McCallum Group to 

Provide Legislative Advocacy Services as Directed by the District, 7/1/16 – 
6/30/17, $2,700.00/Mo. 

 
R. Request for Ratification – Consulting Agreement with John Florian to Provide a 

Guest Presentation for  ENGR 1530 Materials Science and Engineering Lab Course, 
3/7/16 & 4/18/16, $65.00/Hr., Including Travel Expenses Not to Exceed $175.00 

 
S. Request for Approval – Agreement with Hardison Consulting to Provide 

Consulting Services Related to Banner Financial Aid to Automate Eligibility, 
Awarding and Payment Reporting Processes of Cal Grant Funding, to be 
Completed 6/30/16, $150.00/Hr., Not to Exceed $3,000.00 

 
T. Request for Approval – Facilities Use Agreement with St. Andrews Church for the 

West Kern Adult Education Network GED Courses (Tuesday and Thursday 
evenings), 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $250.00/Mo. 

 
U. Request for Approval – Facilities Use Agreement with Calvary Temple Church for 

the West Kern Adult Education Network English as a Second Language Courses 
(Monday evenings), 7/1/16 – 6/30/17, $250.00/Bi-Monthly 

 
V. Request for Approval – Independent Consulting Agreement with Ken Arnold to 

Assist with Summer STEM Outreach Program, 7/1/16 – 8/31/16, $30.00/Hr., Not 
to Exeed 240 Hrs. 

 
W. Request for Ratification – Consulting Agreement with Bill Moseley/The Learning 

Underground to Provide Hosting and Support Services Related to the MyMathSkillz 
Software, 1/1/16 – 12/31/16, $4,000.00 (STEM Pathways Grant Funding) 

 
X. Request for Approval – Agreement with GL Consulting Services, LLC to Provide 

IBM Cognos (Report Writing Software) Training and Support, Effective 6/9/16 
(Training to Take Place the Week of 6/27/16), $3,500.00 Plus Travel Expenses Not to 
Exceed $2,000.00 

 
Y. Request for Approval – Agreement with John Karwoski to Provide DSA 

(Department of State Architects) Inspection Services, 7/1/16 – 10/31/16, 
$10,920.00/Mo. 

 
Z. Ratification of the May 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 
Z.1. Routine Personnel Items: 
 
   1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of June 1, 2016  
  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 9 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
Consent Agenda Items A – Z.1. were approved as presented (materials related to items 
A – Z.1. are attached to official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were made.  
 
REPORTS FROM STAFF AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed below were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports: 
 
A. Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2016 
2. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2016 
3. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2016  

 
Trustee Reports 
 
Trustee Cole attended the creative reading and writing class function at Black Gold, as 
arranged by Geoffrey Dyer, and enjoyed the student’s work. She also attended the End 
of Year Dinner and noted the event was a success. 
 
Trustee Vaughn attended the Maricopa High School graduation and presented seven 
merit awards to graduating seniors. He reported that a majority of the graduates 
indicated they would be attending Taft College. 
 
Academic Senate 
 
No report. 
 
Instruction 
 
Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction, thanked the faculty and staff for their work 
this year. He distributed a handout detailing STEM Outreach activities (copy attached to 
official minutes). He noted that spring visits with the Taft Union High School Oil 
Technology Program were well received and the Young Innovators Club at Lincoln 
Junior High School wrapped up an exciting year of projects that included a Cardboard 
Regatta, 3D printing, rockets and other projects. This summer six TC STEM students will  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 10 
 
REPORTS (continued):  
 
participate in the University of La Verne Summer Research  Camp. A Summer STEM 
Camp is scheduled to be held on the TC campus for 24 students completing grades 6-8 
this year. The theme is STEM and Water. 
 
Taft College Faculty Association 
 
Faculty Association President Diane Jones reported that Vince Maiocco, TC Baseball 
Coach, was honored by the California Community College Baseball Coaches Association 
as the 2016 Victory Custom Athletics Coach of the Year. She noted that the end of year 
functions went well, including the May in-service. The Association appreciated that in-
service had many offerings and were well attended by all. 
 
Human Resources 
 
Dr. Robert Meteau, Associate Vice President of Human Resources, recognized Judy 
Wade, HR Specialist, for her efforts in the recent time of high volume in the HR office. 
Dr. Meteau introduced Amar Abbott, who is being recommended for the High Tech 
Center – Access Specialist position. Mr. Abbott is coming from Napa College and is 
looking forward to becoming a part of the Taft College faculty.  Dr. Meteau also reported 
the HR department presented a program at a local Rotary meeting on the topic of current 
HR trends.  
 
Student Services 
 
Ms. Bogle reported that 221 graduates participated in the recent TC graduation ceremony. 
This school year TC is near, and may pass, the 500 mark of students completing a degree 
or certificate. Currently Student Services is promoting TC Cougar Day (June 15) to recent 
high school graduates, reaching out to the students who have not completed their 
degree/program. Another focus is possibly updating the Cougar Dorms. Ms. Bogle 
recently submitted student graduation photos to the Chancellor’s office for use on their 
website. 
 
REPORT OF THE INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT 
 
Mr. McMurray recognized Ms. Bogle and the Student Services staff for the graduation 
ceremony and the assistance that they have provided to students with the end of year 
processes. He also recognized the work of the staff involved with the End of Year Dinner, 
stating the event was well received by those in attendance and those who were honored. 
Mr. McMurray served as a moderator at the Candidate Forum for the Taft community 
and stated that the event was informative and well organized.  
 
Taft College was visited by Board of Governors appointed member Arnoldo Avalos. 
Board President Billy White, along with several administrators and Mr. McMurray, gave  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 11 
 
REPORT OF THE INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT (continued):  
 
Mr. Avalos a tour of the campus and discussed with him topics of statewide trends in 
community college matters. Mr. McMurray recognized student published pieces “Black 
Gold” and “A Sharp Piece of Awesome” and their faculty advisors, Gary Graupman and 
Geoffrey Dyer respectively, for the work that went into each piece. Upcoming events 
include the WESTEC quarterly meeting and the Kern Economic Development Committee 
meeting.  The TIL Graduation ceremony is scheduled for June 30.  
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos and seconded by Trustee Long, Employment Items A – 
D were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – D (Appendix I & II) are 
attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long and Kal Vaughn 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Billy White 
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the 
Board reconvened into Closed Session at 7:35 p.m. to continue discussion on matters 
indicated in the Closed Session Agenda.   
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION, ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 8:09 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and 
unanimously carried, the Board convened into Open Session. Secretary Vaughn 
announced that no action was taken during the Closed Session. 
 
The Board reconsidered New Business item 10.D: Award of Contract for Construction of 
the Student Center Project to Responsible Bidder Submitting the Lowest Priced 
Responsive Bid Proposal or to Reject All Bid Proposals.  
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, 
the bid for construction of the Student Center project was awarded to low bidder 
California Averland Construction for the total of $12,950,000.00 (Base Bid) (copy of bid 
tabulation attached to the official minutes).  
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the 
Board reconvened into Closed Session at 8:12 p.m. to continue discussion on matters 
indicated in the Closed Session Agenda.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2016 
Page 12 
 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION, ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 8:44 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, the Board convened into Open Session.  Secretary Vaughn 
announced that no action was taken during the preceding Closed Session. 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 13, 2016, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:45 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously 
carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Kal Vaughn, Secretary 































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Today's Date: 6/28/2016

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez - Curriculum Technician

Area Executive Manager: Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Board Item - Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2016

Title of Item:

Program Updates

Background:

Math and Science Division

The Matli and Science division has revised the following degrees to reflect the inactivation of courses as
well as title and unit changes:

Liberal Arts: Health and PE

AA in Physical Education
Liberal Arts: Allied Health

AS: Life Science

Liberal Arts: Math and Science

Liberal Arts Natural Science-Life Science

AS: Physical Science
Liberal Arts: Natural Science - Physical Science

The Math and Science division has revised the following degree to reflect the addition of the Beginning
Golf course:

AA-T Kinesiology

Fiscal Implication:

None.

Approved

Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction

Page 1 of 1



Liberal Arts: (Health and PE

Requirements Dept. Name/ # Name Units CSU GE IGETC Sequence

Reauired

Courses

BIOL2250 Human Anatomy 5 5C B3 Yr2Fall

BIOL2255 Human Physiology 3

BIOL2256 Human Physiology Lab 3-

BIOL2257 Human Phvsiolocv with Lab S

HLED1510 Princioles of Healthful Living 3 E Yr 1 Fall

BIOL2370 Basic Nutrition 3

PHED 1644 Introduction to Physical Education 3 Yr 1 Fall

PSYC1500 Introduction to Psychology 3

RECR 1510 Introduction to Rocrootion 3

RECR 1516 Outdoor Rocroation 3
cDruicii

1 Fundamontalg-of Spccch 3

PHED 1530 Fundamentals of Baseball 3

PHED 16^13 Sports Officiating 3

PHED 1616 Tochniquos in Athlotic-Taping-I i

PHED 1610 Beginning Athletic Training 3

PHED 2149 TGchniquosin-AthlcticTaping II i

betew-Eiectives

from the

followine:

PHED 1505 Women's Intercollegiate Golf 2to4

PHED 1506 Men's Intercollegiate Golf Zto4

PHED 1507 Intercollegiate Softball 2to4

PHED 1508 Women's Intercollegiate Basketball 2 to 4

PHED 1509 Women's Intercollegiate Volleyball 2to4

PHED 1510 Women's intercollegiate Soccer 2 to 4

PHED 1511 Men's Intercollegiate Soccer 2to4

PHED 1514 Intercollegiate Baseball 2to4

PHED 1523 Exorcising for Fitness
PHED 1523 Beginning Weight Liftingand Physical Fitness 1

PHED 1524 Softball lor 2

PHED 1525 BeeinnlnsGolf lor 2

PHED 1525 Self Dofonso i

PHED 1526 €elf i

PHED 1527 Gonoral Physical-Education Activities i

PHED 1528 Beginning Volleyball lor 2

PHED 1529 Water Aerobics 1

PHED 1530 Aerobic Exorcise i

PHED 1531 Foundations forMovomont i

PHED 1532 Low Impact Aerobics 1

PHED 1533 Walking for Fitness 1

PHED 1534 Basketball and Physical Fitness 2

PHED 1535 Baseball and Physical Fitness lor 2

PHED 1537 Baseball/Softball and Physical Fitness i

PHED 1542 Beginning Soccer lor 2

PHED 1623 Intermediate Weight Lifting and Physical Fitness 1

PHED 1629 Intermediate Water Aerobics 1

PHED 1632 Intermediate Low Imoact Aerobics 1

PHED 1723 Advanced Weight Lifting and Physical Fitness 1

PHED 1724 Offseason Intercollegiate Softball lor2



Liberal Arts: IHealth and PE

PHED1725 Offeeason IntercolleRlate Golf lor2

PHED1728 Offseason Intercolleeiate Vollevball lor 2

PHED1729 Advanced Water Aerobics 1

PHED 1732 Advanced Low Imoact Aerobics 1

PHED 1734 Offseason Intercolleeiate Basketball and Physical Fitness 1

PHED 1735 Offseason Intercolleeiate Baseball and Physical Fitness .5,1, or 2

PHED 1742 Offseason Intercolleeiate Soccer lor 2

PHED 1823 Elite Weieht Liftine and Phvsical Fitness 1

PHED 2505 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Golf 2to4

PHED 2506 Advanced Men's Intercolleeiate Golf 2to4

PHED 2507 Advanced Intercollegiate Softball 2to4

PHED 2508 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Basketball 2to4

PHED 2509 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Volleyball 2to4

PHED 2510 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Soccer 2to4

PHED 2511 Advanced Men's Intercollegiate Soccer 2to4

PHED 2514 Advanced Intercollegiate Baseball 2to4

BIOL2370 Basic Nutrition 3

PHED 1539 Fundamentals of Baseball 3

PHED 1643 Sports Officiating 3

PHED 1646 Techniaues in Athletic Taoine 1 1

PHED 1649 Beeinnine Athletic Trainine 3

PHED 2149 Techniaues in Athletic Taoine II 1

BIOL2370 Basic Nutrition 3

BIOL2257 Human Physloloev with Lab 5 5C B3

Major Total 18 units

Local GE

Pattern
25 units

Electives 22 units

Total Degree
(maximum)

60 units



AA: Physical Education

Requirements Dept. Name/ Name

Requried Courses:

BIOL2250 Human Anatomy

PHED1644 Introduction to Physical Education
BIOL 2257 Human Physiology with Lab

Electives

Electives from the

following: BIOL 2255
BIOL 2256

Humon Physiology
Human Physiology Lab

Introductory CoilogG Chomistry
Principles of Healthful Living
Introduction to Rocroation

Fundamentals of Baseball

Sports Officiating
Techniques in Athletic Taping I
Beginning Athletic Training
Techniques in Athletic Taping II
Doscriptivo Physics
Principles of Healthful Living

Physical

education activity

courses (limit 6

units)

HLED 1510

RECR 1510

PHED 1539

PHED 1643

PHED 1646

PHED 1649

PHED 2149

PHYS 1510

HLED 1510

PHED 1505 Women's Intercollegiate Golf

PHED 1506 Men's Intercollegiate Golf

PHED 1507 Intercollegiate Softball
PHED 1508 Women's Intercollegiate Basketball
PHED 1509 Women's Intercollegiate Volleyball
PHED 1510 Women's Intercollegiate Soccer
PHED 1511 Men's Intercollegiate Soccer
PHED 1514 Intercollegiate Baseball
PHED 1522 Exorcising for Fitness
PHED 1523 Beginning Weight Liftingand Physical Fitness
PHED 1524 Softball

PHED 1525 Beginning Golf

PHED 1525 Self Dofonso

PHED 1526 €elf

PHED1527 GGnorol Physical Education Activities
PHED 1528 Beginning Volleyball
PHED 1529 Water Aerobics

PHED 1530 Aerobic Exorciso

PHED 1531 Foundations for Movement

PHED 1532 Low Impact Aerobics
PHED1533 Walking for Fitness
PHED 1534 Basketball and Physical Fitness
PHED 1535 Baseball and Physical Fitness
PHED 1537 Baseball/Softball and Physical Fitness
PHED 1542 Beginning Soccer
PHED 1623 Intermediate Weight Lifting and Physical Fitness

Units CSU GE

2 to 4

2to4

5 B3

3

5 B3

5^

3

3

1

3

1

3 E

2 to 4

2 to 4

2 to 4

2 to 4

2 to 4

2 to 4

1

lor 2

lor 2

lor 2

1

i

i

1

1

2

lor 2

i

lor 2

1



AA: Physical Education

PHED1629 Intermediate Water Aerobics 1

PHED 1632 Intermediate Low Impact Aerobics 1

PHED 1723 Advanced Weight Lifting and Physical Fitness 1

PHED 1724 Offseason Intercollegiate Softball lor 2

PHED 1725 Offseason Intercollegiate Golf lor 2

PHED 1728 Offseason Intercollegiate Volleyball lor 2

PHED 1729 Advanced Water Aerobics 1

PHED 1732 Advanced Low Impact Aerobics 1

PHED 1734 Offseason Intercollegiate Basketball and Physical Fitne* 1

PHED 1735 Offseason Intercollegiate Baseball and Physical Fitness .5.1. or 2

PHED 1742 Offseason Intercollegiate Soccer 1 or 2

PHED 1823 Elite Weight Lifting and Physical Fitness 1

PHED 2505 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Golf 2 to 4

PHED 2506 Advanced Men's Intercollegiate Golf 2 to 4

PHED 2507 Advanced Intercollegiate Softball 2 to 4
PHED 2508 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Basketball 2 to 4
PHED 2509 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Volleyball 2 to 4
PHED 2510 Advanced Women's Intercollegiate Soccer 2 to 4
PHED 2511 Advanced Men's Intercollegiate Soccer 2 to 4
PHED 2514 Advanced intercollegiate Baseball 2 to 4

18 units

Major Total 18

Local GE
25

Pattern

Electives 22

Total Degree
(maximum) 60



AA: Physical Education

IGETC Sequence

5C Yr2Fall

YrlFall

5C Yr2Spr

SA



A.A. Liberal Arts Area ofEmphasis Allied Health

Requirements
(select 18 units
from the

following)

Maximum of

one course to

be selected

from the

following:

Dept

Name/#

BIOL 2250

BiOL2255

BIOL 2256

BIOL 2260

BIOL 2370

HLED1541

HLED1542

BIOL 1500

BIOL 1501

BIOL 1513

CHEM 1510

CHEM2108

CHEM 2109

CHEM 2211

CHEM 2212

PSYC 1500

PSYC 2200

STAT1510

Name

Human Anatomy

Human Physiology

Human Phyoiology Lab^

General Microbiology

Basic Nutrition

Medical Terminology

Basic Pharmacology

Fundamentals of Biology

Fundamentals of Biology Lab

Introduction to Environmental Studies with Lab

Introduction to College Chemistry

Organic Chemistry

Organic Chemistry Laboratory

:r( llocH^mlsttv

General Chemistry

General Chemistry and Qualitative Analysis

Introduction to Psychology

Elementary Statistics for Behavioral and Social

Sciences

Elementary Statistics

REQUIRED MAJOR UNITS: 18
LOCAL TRANSFER PATTERN:

ELECTIVES:

TOTAL: 60

Units

2

i
5

3

3

2

CSU

-GE

B2

m

m

B2

B2

B1

Ba

B2

B1

B1

B1

D9

B4

B4

IGETC

Area 5

Area 5

Aroo 5

5B

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

5B

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 4

Area 2

Area 2

Sequence

Yr1,Spr

Yr2. Fall

Yr2. Spr

Yrl.Spr

Yrl.Fall

Yrl.Fall

Yrl.Fall

Yrl.Fall

Yrl.Fall

Yrl.Spr

Yr2, Fall

Yr 2. Spr

Yrl.Spr

Yr2. Spr

Yr2. Spr



WestKem Comnamity College Dutria

Taft College
Life Science

Requirements

Select 18

units from the

following:

DeptName/#

BIOL1500

BIOL1501

BIOL 1513

BIOL 2201

BIOL 2202

BIOL 2203

BIOL 2204

BIOL 2250

BIOL 2255

BIOL2256

BIOL 2260

BIOL 2370

Name

Fundamentals of Biology
Fundamentals of Biology
with Lab

Introduction to

Environmental Studies

with Lab

Introductoiy Biology-
Cells

General Zoology
General Botany
Introduction to

Vertebrate Zoology
Human Anatomy
Human Physiology
HumanPhysiology Lab

General Microbiology
Basic Nutrition

Units CSU GE

B2

6^

B2

B1

B2

B2

B2

B3r

B2

B2

BS

B2

B2

IGETC

5B

SG

5B

5A

5B

5B

5B

m

5B

5B

5B

5B

Sequence

Yr 1, Fall

Yr 1, Fall

Yr 1, Fall

Yr2, Fall

Yr 2, Spr
Yr2, Fall

Yr 1, Spr

Yr2, Fall

Yr2, Spr
Yr 1 Spr



A.A. Liberal Arts Area ofEmphasis: Math and Science

Requirements

Required Core

Select 18 units from

the following:

Select a minimum

of one course from

the following:

Dept.

Name/#

MATH 1500

MATH 1520

MATH 1530

MATH 1540

MATH 1560*

MATH 2100

MATH 2120

MATH 2130

MATH 2140

STAT1510

Name

Math for a Modern Society—A Liberal Arts Course

Finite Mathematics

Plane Trigonometry

Precalculus Mathematics

Introduction to Mathematical Analysis

Analytical Geometry and Calculus I

Analytical Geometry and Calculus II

Analytical Geometry and Calculus ill

Ordinary Differential Equations

Elementary Statistics

Units

4

3

3 4

4

4

5

4

4

4

5

csu

-GE

B4

B4

B4

B4

S4

B4

B4

IGETC

Area 2

Area 2

Area 2

Area 2

Area 2

Area 2

Sequence

Yrl.Spr

Yr 1 Spr

Yr 1 Fall

Yr1 Spr

Yr 1 Spr

Yr 1 Spr

Yr2Fall

Yr2Spr

Yr2Spr

Yr2Fall



Select a minimum

of one course from

the following:

ASTR1511

BIOL1500

BIOL1501

Hiia
BIOL1513

BIOL 2201

BIOL 2202

BIOL 2203

BIOL 220^

BIOL 2250

BIOL 2255

BIOL 2256

BIOL 2260

BIOL 2370

CHEM 1510

CHEM2108

CHEM 2109

CHEM 2211

CHEM 2212

ESCI 1520

GEOG 1510

GEOL 1500

GEOL1501

PHYS 1510

PHYS 2201

PHYS 2202

PHYS 2221

PHYS 2222

PHYS 2223

PSCI 1520

Introduction to Astronomy with Lab

Fundamentals of Biology

Fundamentals of Biology Laboratory

Introduction to Environmental Studies with Lab

Introductory Biology- Cells

General Zoology

General Botany

Introduction to Vertebrate Zoology

Human Anatomy

Human Physiology

Human Physiology Laboratory

rthlLaiiioratbrv
General Microbiology

Basic Nutrition

Introductory College Chemistry

Organic Chemistry

Organic Chemistry Laboratory

^Sroamdiarid/Biochem
General Chemistry

General Chemistry and Qualitative Analysis

Introduction to Earth Science Lecture and Lab

Physical Geography

Introduction to Geology

Historical Geology

Descriptive Physios

General Physics (Non Calculus)

General Physics (Non Calculus)

General Physics (Calculus)

General Physics (Calculus)

General Physics (Calculus)

Introduction to Physical Science Lecture and Lab

* MATH 1560, BSAD 1560, or ECON 1560

Total units: 18

B1

B2

83

B2

B2

B2

B2

B2

B2

B2

B3

B2

B3

B1

B3

B1

B1

B1

B4-

B1

B3

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5



West Kem Commtmity CollegeDistrict

Taft College
Area of Emphasis: Natural Science- Life Science

Requirements

Select 18

units from the

following:

Select a

minimum of

one course

from the

following:

DeptName/#

BIOL1500

BIOL1501

BiOLlSlO

BIOL 1513

BIOL 2201

BIOL 2202

BIOL 2203

BIOL 2204

BIOL 2250

BIOL 2255

BI0L225£
ESi

BIOL2260

BIOL 2370

CHEM 2108

GHEM210Q

ilPPiP

CHEM2211

CHEM2212

GEOL 1500

GEOL 1501

MATH 1540

MATH 2100

PHYS 2201

PHYS 2202

STAT 1510

PHYS 2221

PHYS 2222

Name

Fundamentals of Biology
Fundamentals of Biology
with Lab

Introduction to

Environmental Studies

with Lab

Introductory Biology-
Cells

General Zoology
General Botany
Introduction to

Vcrtobrato Zoology
Human Anatomy
Human Physiology
Human Physiology Lab

General Microbiology
Basic Nutrition

Organic Chemistry
Organic Chomis
IntEfiim] ' m

General Chemistry
General Chemistry and
Qualitative Analysis
Introduction to Geology
Historical Geology
Precalculus Mathematics

Anal3^cal Geometry and
Calculus I

General Physics (Non
Calculus)
General Physics [Non

Elementary Statistics
General Phvsics I

(Cglcultts)
General Phvsics II

fCalculusl

Units

5

4

5

5

3

2

E

5

3

3

1

5

5

5

4

4

4

5

4

4

5

1

CSU GE

B2

B2

B1

B2

B2

B2

B2

B2

B2

B2

B3

B1

B1

B4

B4

B1

B1

B4

£1

IGETC

5B

5B

5A

5B

5B

5B

SB

5B

5B

S€

5B

5B

5A

5A

5A

2

2

5A

5A

2

5A

Sequence

Yr 1, Fall

Yr 1, Fall

Yr 1, Fall

Yr 2, Fall

Yr 2. Spr
Yr2,Fall

Yrl.Spr

Yr2, Fall

Yr 2, Spr
Yr 1 Spr

Yr 1, Spr

Yr2. Fall
Yr2, Spr

Yr 1, Spr
Yr2, Fall
Yrl,Spr
Yr2, Fall

Yr 2, Spr
Yr 2, Fall
Yr 2, Spr



A.S. Physical Science

Requirements

Required Core

(select 18 units
from the

following)

Dept.

Name/#

ASTR1511

CHEM 1510

CHEM 2211

CHEM 2212

CHEM 2250

GEOG 1510

GEOL 1500

GEOL 1501

PHYS 2201

PHYS 2202

PHYS 2221

PHYS 2222

PSCI 1520

Name

Introduction to Astronomy with Lab

Introduction to College Chemistry

General Chemistry

General Chemistry and Qualitative Analysis

Quantitative Analysis

Physical Geography

Introduction to Geology

Historical Geology

Doscriptivo Physios

Gonoral Physics (Non Calculus)

Gonoral Physics (Non Calculus)

General Physics (Calculus)

General Physics (Calculus)

Introduction to Physical Science Lecture and Lab

Required Core Total: 18 units
TOTAL UNITS: 18 units

Units
CSU

-GE

B1

B1

B1

83

83

B4-

83

81

81

IGETC
Sequence

Area 6

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Yr 1, Fall

Yrl. Fail

Yr2. Fall

Yr 2. Spr

Yr 2. Spr

Yrl.Spr

Yr1. Fall

Yrl, Spr

Yr2. Fall

Yr 2, Spr

Yr1, Spr



A.A. Liberal Arts Area ofEmphasis Natural Science- Physical Science

Requirements

Required Core

(select 18 units
from the

following)

Maximum of

one course to

be selected

from the

following:

Dept.

Name/#

ASTR1511

CHEM 1510

CHEM2108

CHEM 2100

CHEM 1520

CHEM 2211

CHEM 2212

CHEM 2250

ESCI 1520

GEOG 1510

GEOL1500

PHYS 1510

PHYS 2201

PHYS 2202

PHYS 2221

PHYS 2222

PHYS 2223

PSCI 1520

MATH 1520

MATH 2100

STAT1510

Name

Introduction to Astronomy with Lab |4
Introduction to College Chemistry 4

Organic Chemistry ^

Organic Chemistry Laboratory 2

Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry 4

General Chemistry 5

General Chemistry and Qualitative Analysis

Quantitative Analysis

Introduction to Earth Science Lecture and Lab |4
Physical Geography 3

Introduction to Geology S 4

Descriptive Physios 3

General Physios (Non Calculus) 4

General Physics (Non Calculus) 4

General Physics (Calculus) 4

General Physics (Calculus) 4

General Physics (Calculus) 4

Introduction to Physical Science Lecture and Lab k

Precalculus Mathematics

Analytical Geometry and Calculus I

Elementary Statistics

Required Core Total: 18 units
TOTAL UNITS: 18 units

Units
CSV

-GE

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B4-

B3

B1

B1

B4

B4

B4

IGETC
Sequence

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Area 5

Yr 1. Fall

Yrl.Fall

Yrl, Spr

Yr2. Fall

Yr2, Spr

Yr 2, Spr

Yrl, Spr

Yrl, Fall

Yrl, Spr

Yr2, Fall

Yr 2. Spr

Area 5 Yr 1, Spr

Area 2

Area 2

Area 2

Yrl.Fall

Yrl, Spr

Yr2, Fall



Transfer Model Curriculum (TMC) Template for KInesloIogy Template # 1008
CCC Major or Area of Emphasis: Kinesiology Rev- 5:09/01/14
TOP Code: 127000
CSU Major(s): Kinesiology
Total Units: 20 (all units am minimum semester units)

In the four columns to the right under the College Program Requirements, enter the college's course identifier, title and the
number of units comparable to the course indicated for the TMC. Ifthe couree may be double-counted with eitherCSU-GE or
IGETC, enter the GE Area to which the course is articulated. To review the GE Areas and associated unit requirements, please go
to Chancellor's Office Academic Affairs page, RESOURCE section located at:

httD://extranet.cccco.edu/Divlsions/AcademicAffairs/CurriculumandlnstructiQnUnit/TransferModelCurriculum.aspx

or the ASSIST website:
httD://web1 .assist-ora/web-assist/helD/helD-csu ae.html.

The units indicated in the template are the minimum semester units required for the prescribed course or list. All courses must be
CSU transferable. All courses with an identified C-ID Descriptor must be submitted to C-ID prior to submission of the
Associate Degree for Transfer (ADT)proposal to the Chancellor's Office.

Where no C-ID Descriptor Is indicated, discipline faculty should compare their existing course to the example course{s) provided
in the TMC at:

htto://www.c-id.net/deQreereview.html

Attach the appropriate ASSIST documentation as follows:
• Articulation Agreement by Major{AAM) demonstrating lowerdivision preparation in the major at a CSU;
• CSU Baccalaureate Level Course List by Department {BCT) for the transfer courses; and/or,
• CSU GE Certification Course List by Area (GECC).

The acronyms AAM, BCT, and GECCwill appear in C-ID Descriptor columndirectly next to the couree to indicatewhich report
will need to be attached to the proposal to support the course's inclusion in the transfer degree. To access ASSIST, please go to
httD://www.asslst.orQ.

Template#: 1008
ranesiology

Associate in Arts In
College

TRANSFER MODEL CURRICULUM (TMC)

Course Title (units)

REQUIRED CORE: (14 units)

Introduction to Kinesiology (3)

Human Anatomy with Lab (4)
AND

Human Physiology with Lab (4)

Human Anatomy and Physiology with
Lab (8

KIN 100

BIOL110B

AND

B10L120B

OR

BI0L115S

Movement-Based Courses (3 unit minimum)
Select one course maximum from any three of the
following areas:

Area1: Aquatics AAM

Area 2: Combatives

Area 3: Dance

Area 4: Fitness

Kinesiology for Transfer Degree
Name: Taft College

COLLEGE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Course ID Course Title

KINE 1500 Introduction to Kmesiolgoy

BIOL2250 Human Anatomy

BIOL 2257 Human Physiology with Lab

BIOL2265 Human Physiology
BIOL 2256 Human Physiology Laboratory

PHED
1529

PHED

1523

Water Aerobics

Beginning Weight Lifitng and 1
Physical Fitness

GE Area

B2/ 5B/5

B3 C

B2 58

B3 50

Template Date: 06/30/11
Rev. 1: 08/20/12; Rev. 2:11/13/12; Rev. 3: 03/01/13; Rev. 4: 03/18/13



Template #: 1008
Kinesiology

Area 5: individual Sports AAM

Area 6: Team Sports AAM

LIST A; Select two (6 units)

Introduction to Statistics (3)
OR

introduction to Statistics in Sociology (3)

IWATH110

OR

SOC1125

Human Biology (4) AAM

Survey of General, Organic, and
Biological Chemistry (5)

OR

General Chemistry for Science Majors 1
with Lab fS)

AAM

OR

CHEM 110

Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics A
(4)

OR

Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists
and Engineers: A (4)

PHYS 105

OR

PHYS 205

First Aid and CPR (3) KIN 101

Total Units for the Major: 20

1533

PHED

1525

PHED

1524

PHED

1528

PHED

1534

PHED

1535
PHED

1542

PSYC

2200

Low Impact Aerobics 1

Walking for Fitness 1

Beginning Golf 1-2

Softball 1-2

Beginning Volleyball 1-2

Basketball and Physical Fitness 2

Baseball and Physical Fitness 1-2

Beginning Soccer 1-2

STAT 1510 I Elementary Statistics

Elementary Statistics for the
Behavioral and Social Sciences

CHEM

2211

General Chemistry

PHYS

2221

General Physics (Calculus) B1 5A

Totai Units for the 27

Total Units that may be double-counted 10-
(The transfer GEArea limits must bo exceeded) 11

General Education (CSU-GE or IGETC) Units 39

Elective (CSU Transferable) Units I 4-8

Total Degree Units (maximum)

Template Date: 06/30/11
Rev. 1: 08/20/12; Rev. 2:11/13/12; Rev. 3: 03/01/13; Rev. 4; 03/18/13



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

June 28,2016

Norberto Lopez - Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Mark Williams, VP of Iristruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; July 13,2016

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update its courses to

ensure they meet current standards.

Liberal Arts Division

The Liberal Arts division has made revisions to the following course outlines as part of the five year
review cycle:

ART 1610 Advanced Design
ART 1625 Color Theory

The Liberal Arts division has made revisions to the following course outline to align with the C-ID
descriptor in compliance with SB 1440:

ARTH 2030 Survey of Asian Art

Social Science Division

The Social Science Division has made revisions to the following course outlines as part of the five year
review cycle:

ECEF 1653 Discipline Techniques for Preschool Children

ECEF 1654 Discipline Techniques for School-Age Children and Adolescents
ECEF 1660 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Interpersonal

Relationships

ECEF 1661 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Activities
ECEF 1662 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Program/Theory
ECEF 2021 Introduction to Primary Grade Classroom



Page 2 of 2

Math and Science Division

The Math and Science Division has made revisions to tlie following course outlines as part of the five year
review cycle:

DNTL 1511 Oral Radiology
DNTL 1512 Head and Neck Anatomy

DNTL 1513 Dental Health Education/Seminar

DNTL 1514 Introduction to Clinic

DNTL 2025 Patient Management and Geriatrics
DNTL 2026 Nutrition m Dentistry

DNTL 2130 Periodontics

DNTL 2133 Advanced Clinical Topics

DNTL 2240 Periodontics n

DNTL 2245 Ethics and Jurisprudence

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

None

Approved:
Mark Williams, VP of Instruction



TAFTCOLLEGE

Rcvisod by: S. Svvenson
Reviewed by: D. RodonhouGcRodenhauser
Date revised: Spring 20160
Approval date: Fobmary 8, 2010
Text Update: March 25,2013

Art fART^ 1610 Advanced Design GUnits^ CSU:UC

[formerly Art 12B]

Prerequisite: Successful completionof Art 1600 with a grade of "C" or higher

Prerequisite knowledge and skills: Beforeenteringthis course,a student should be able to:

1. explain the basic principles ofdesign,
2. identifyways to achieve good design as covered in the course,
3. identify tools of visual language as covered in the course,
4. project solutions to assigned problems in design through the applicationofdesign

principles,
5. assess critically outcomes of his or her own designs as well as those ofother students,
6. select from alternative solutions the better design and explain the reason for the selection based

on principles ofdesign,
7. demonstrate a moderate skill in painting and composition,
8. define terms associated with design and various art techniques,
9. explain basic principles ofcolor theory,
10. identify families of shape and ways to relate shape,
11. anticipate problems ofdesign when specific limitations are imposed,and
12. extrapolate solutions to design in the widevarietyof practical art as practiced in the home,

commerce, communications and industry.

Total Hours:-3^24 hours lecture; 72 64 hours lab (96 hours total)

CatalogDescription: The creative use of principles ofcolor and design in three-dimensional forms,
including the use of natural, abstractand historical design motifs, provide the subjectmatterfor this
course. Additional aArt supplies mav be required. -C-ID: ARTS 101

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Pentak, Stephen, Richard Roth, and David A. Lauer. Design Basics: 2Dand3D. S"* ed. Boston,
MA: Wadswoith/Cengage, 2013. Print,

Additional Required Materials: A list of required art materials will be provided to each studentwith the
syllabus on their first day ofattendance.

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful studentwill be able to:

1. explain the basic principles of design,
2. identify ways to achieve good design as covered in the course,
3. identify tools ofvisual language as covered in the course,

1



TAFTCOLLEGE

4. project solutions to assigned problems in design through the application of design principles and
three-dimensional form,

5. assess critically outcomes of his or her own designs as well as those ofother students,
6. select from alternative solutions the better design and explain the reason for the selection based

on principles ofdesign,
7. demonstrate a moderate skill in painting and construction ofthree-dimensional projects,
8. define terms associated with design and various art techniques,
9. explain basic principles ofcolor theory,
10. identify families of shape and ways to relate shape,
11. anticipate problems of design when specific limitations are imposed, and
12. extrapolate solutions to design in the wide variety of practical art as practiced in the home,

commerce, communications and industry.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Three-dimensional Design Fundamentals

A. Unity
B. Balance

C. Contrast

D. Emphasis
E. Harmony
F. Repetition (rhythm, pattern)
G. Variety

Unit II Problems in Real and Illusionary Space

A. Shallow Relief

B. 5-Sided Relief

C. Three-dimension

D. Three-dimension and Transparency
E. Three-dimension and Movement

Unit III Exploration of Materials

A. Paper
B. Cardboard

C. Wood

D. Plaster

E. Metal

Course Scope and Content (Laboratory):

Unit I Safety Hazards

A. Proper use of tools such as files, and X-ACTO knives
B. Proper storage and disposal of materials such as glue and plaster

Unit II ^Application ofKnowledge



TAFTCOLLEGE

A. Application of knowledge ofelements of art and design principles while completing
assignments.

B. Application of knowledge about the different materials used for three dimensional works
of art.

Unit III Skill Practice

A. Skill practice with the appropriate tools
B. Skill practice with the appropriate materials

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 3 hours per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

1. Skill practice
2. Completing required reading
3. Problem solving activity or exercise

Methods of Instruction:

1. Assigned projects
2. Individual criticism

3. Group criticism in open discussions
4. Student exhibitions

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Skill demonstrations, including:
a. class performance,
b. design problems in class
c.T portfolio

2. Other examinations, including:
a. true/false

b. short answer

Laboratory Category: Extensive Laboratory

Pre delivery criteria: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.
1. Curriculum development for each lab.
2. Published schedule of individual laboratory activities.
3. Published laboratory activity objectives.
4. Published methods of evaluation.

5. Supervision of equipment maintenance, laboratory setup,and acquisition of lab materials and
supplies.

During laboratory activityof the laboratory: All of the following criteriaare met by this lab.

1. Instructor is physicallypresent in lab when studentsare performing lab activities.
3



TAFTCOLLEGE

2. Instructor is responsible for active facilitation of laboratory learning.
3. Instructor is responsible for active delivery ofcurriculum.
4. Instructor is required for safety and mentoring of lab activities.
5. Instructor is responsible for presentation of significant evaluation.

Post laboratoryactivity ofthe laboratory: All of the follov^ing criteria are met by this lab.

1. Instructoris responsible for personalevaluation ofsignificantstudent outcomes (lab exercises,
exams,practicals, notebooks, portfolios, etc.) that becomea componentofthe studentgrade that
cover the majority of lab exercises performed during the course.

2. Instructor is responsible for supervision of laboratory clean up ofequipment and materials.

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 100200: Art (Painting, Drawing, and Sc

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Not Applicable

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NO

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass



TAFTCOLLEGE

Taft College General Education: LHUM: Local GE Humanities



TAFTCOLLEGE

Prepared By: Dacey Vonder VVal
Reviewed By: Sonja SwonoonD Rodenhauser

Date Prepared: Spring 2016 FobiTiarv 28. 2012
C & G Ed approval: April 9, 2012

Board Approved: May 10,2012
Text Update: December 10,2012

Art fART^ 1625 Color Theory (3 Units^ CSU:UC

Prerequisite: None

Total Hours: 35 24 hours lecture; 48-72 hours lab (80 hours total)

Catalog Description: This coursefocuses on the principles, theories, and applications of additive and
subtractive color in two dimensions. Topics will include major historical and contemporary color systems,
production of projects in applied color, and utilizethe elementsand principles of design as they apply to
color. Additional art materials may be required. C-ID: ARTS 270

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Zilanski, Paul J. and Mary Pat Fisher. Color. 6"' ed. NewYork: Prentice44aU, 2010. Print.

Additional Required Materials: A list of required art materials will be presented to the student the first
day ofattendance.

Course Objectives:

By the end ofthe course, a successful student will be able to:

1. Create aesthetically complete designs and images that demonstrate a working knowledge ofcolor
systemsand color organistation, while concentrating on the elementsand principles of design,

2. Successfullyuse principlesofcolor perception in light, vision, and understand how the brain
processes color,

3. Apply value, hue, intensity(chroma), and color temperature in compositions,
4. Demonstrate additive and subtractive color (light and paint) in works ofart,
5. Explain the relationships between color and composition,
6. Explain color usage in contemporary art and design,
7. M^e individual aesthetic decisions and judgments related to their own artwork,
8. Skillfully use a variety ofartistic materials, techniques and tools,
9. Independentlyproduce finished color assignments that demonstratean understandingofcolor

theory and principles in the history ofart,
10. Comprehend and describe how color is perceived biologically, psychologically, culturally,

symbolically, and intuitively,
11. Demonstrate skill in a variety ofdrawing and painting media, and
12. Identify elements and principles ofdesign in a visual composition.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I History of Color and the Development of the Color Palette
A. Color systems and color organization



TAFTCOLLEGE

5. Student exhibitions

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Skill demonstrations, including:
a. Participation and performance on projects in class
b. Projects written assignments, quizzes, essays and reports
c. Oral presentation group and individual critiques in oral and written formats
d. Class work portfolio
e. Student Exhibition/Culminating Project

Laboratory Category: Extensive Laboratory

Pre delivery criteria: All of the following criteria are met bv this lab.

1. Curriculum development for each lab.
2. Published schedule of individual laboratoi-y activities.

3. Published laboratory^ activity objectives.

4 Published methods of evaluation.
5^ Supervision of equipment maintenance, laboratory setup, and acquisition of lab materials and

supplies.

During laboratory activity of the laboratory: All ofthe following criteria are met bv this lab.

L Instructor is physically present in lab when students are performing lab activities.
2. Instructor is responsible for active facilitation of laboratoi-y learning.
3. Instructor is responsible for active delivery of curriculum.
4. Instructor is required for safety and mentoring of lab activities.
5. Instructor is responsible for presentation of significant evaluation.

Post laboratoi'v activity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met bv this lab.

JL Instructor is responsible for personal evaluation ofsignificant student outcomes (lab exercises.
exams, practicals.notebooks, portfolios, etc.) that becomea component ofthe student grade that
cover the maioritv of lab exercises performed during the course.

2. Instructor is responsible for supervision of laboratory clean up ofequipmentand materials.

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 100210: Painting and Drawing

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Not ADolicable



TAFTCOLLEGE

Fundina Aeencv: Y: Not Applicableffunds not used")

Proeram Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable. Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status; N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to Colleee Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit bv Exam: E: Credit Bv Exam

Eliaible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE

4



TAFTCOLLEGE

Croatod by: S. Swonson
Reviewed bv: D. Rodenhauser

Date reviev^^ed: April >1 2015Spring 2016
C & GE approval:—May 11,2015

Board approval: June 10, 2015
Text Update: May 1,2012

Semester Effective: Spring 2016

Art History CARTH') 2030 Survey of Asian Art (3 Units') CSU:UC

Pre-requisite: Eligibility for English 1500

Prerequisite knowledge/skills: Before entering the course a student should be able to:

1. use correct grammar, syntax, and punctuation,
2. develop the ability to organize written expression in formal, clear language,
3. demonstrate correct mechanics of sentence structure and punctuation,
4. develop an awareness of levels of language,
5. demonstrate concrete evidence of an increased vocabulary,
6. demonstrate the ability to interpret and analyze written passages of increasing difficulty,
7. effectively self-evaluate written work,
8. compose coherent essays,
9. analyze the fundamentals of term paper techniques and library use.
10. interpret meaning of vocabulary in context,
11. recognize main ideas, determine implied main ideas, and the central point,
12. identify supporting details,
13. discriminate among transitions that involve addition, cause and effect, comparison and/or

contrast, examples, and time,
14. distinguish between facts and opinions,
15. determine logical inferences by drawing conclusions,
16. identify an author's purpose and tone,
17. evaluate arguments,
18. apply reading strategies to other academic courses, and
19. analyze and synthesize appropriate information in the library for a basic research assignment.

Total Hours: 48 hours lecture

CatalogDescription: This course is a surveyof the arts of Asia. Sacredand secularart forms of India,
Southeast Asia, China, Japan and Korea will be explored in this course.

Text: O'Riley, Michael Kampen. Art Beyond the West. 2"'* ed. NewYork: Prentice Wa4i. 2006. Print.
OR

Kleinger, Fred S. Gardner's Art through theAges: Non-Westem Perspectives. 14*^ ed. Boston:
Wadsworth, 2013. Print.

Additional Required Materials: none

Course Objectives:

By the end ofthe course, a successful student will be able to

1



TAFTCOLLEGE

1. critically analyze a work of art and identify the style ofthe work ofart,
2. criticallyanalyze a work of art and identifythe period and geographic location ofcreation of the

work of art,
3. analyze and identify the major stylistic traits of a period or cultural group,
4. critically analyze the form and content ofa work of art,
5. evaluate art as a necessary adjunct to society in its power to reflect, to react to, and to anticipate

religious and secular attitudes and trends,
6. identify the major stylistic traits of an artist when appropriate,
7. analyze periods in terms of paintings, sculptureand architectureassociated with specific periods,
8. define terms common in architecture, sculpture and painting for the periods covered,
9. identifypolitical and social events which influenced art in the periods covered,
10. using knowledge of style and culture, formulate a chronological sequence of the periodscovered,
11. analyzeperiods in terms of painting,sculptural, and architectural style associated with specific

periods and how that style reflects the cultural values of the specific period or area,
13. synthesize their accumulated knowledge of art and analyze slides of unfamiliar works for the

purpose ofattributing the object to a particular artist, style or period.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Introduction

A. Art History
B. Art and cultural values

C. Sacred and secular artfomis art forms

Unit II India and Southeast Asia

A. Industtdtis Valley
B. Buddhist Art

C. Hindu Art

D. Jain Art and Architecture

E. Islamic India

F. Colonial India

Unit III China

A. Neolithic Period (C. 7-2250 BCE)
B. He Xia Dynasty (C. 2205-1700 BCE) AND
C. Period of Warring States (480-221 BCE)
D. Qin Dynasty (221-206 BCE)
E. Han Dynasty (206 BCE-220CE)
F. Six Dynasties (220-589 CE)
G. Sui Dynasty (589-618 CE)
H. Tang Dynasty (618-907 CE)
I. Five Dynasties (907-960)
J. Yuan Painting
K. Ming Dynasty (1368-1644)
L. Qing Dynasty (1644-1911)
M. Modem China (FROM 1911)



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit IV Japan and Korea

A. Jomon Period (C. 12,710,500-300 BCE)
B. Yayoi Period (300 BCE-300CE)
C. Kofun Period (300-710 CE)
D. Korea: Three Kingdoms Period (57 BCE-688 CE)
E. Asuka Period (552-645 CE)
F. Hewian Period (794-1185)
G. Koryo Korea (918-1392) and Kamakura Period (1185-1333)
H. Muromachi (Ashikaga) Period (1392-1573)
I. Momoyama Period (1573-1615)
J. Tokugawa (Edo) Period (1615-1868)
K. Meiji Restoration (1868-1912)
L. Modem Period (FROM 1912)

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 6 hours per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

1. Reading assignments
2. Studying
3. Reading and analyzing the published material for the essay assignment
4. Viewing assigned videos

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lectures with slides

2. Class discussion

3. Assigned readings
4. Individual critical thinking assignments

Methods of Evaluation:

1• 4-rWritten essays, assignments, and /or research projects
2. Essay exams

3. Classroom discussions

4. Objective exams

5. Projects and presentations

M

Supplemental Data:



TOP Code; 100200: Art (Painting, Drawing, and Sc

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status:

1

N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NO

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: CSCl:CSU AreaCl

IG3A: IGETC Area3A

LHUM: Local GE Humanities



TAFTCOLLEGE

B. Colors, palettes and materials
C. Identifying and understanding color mixtures

Unit II The Perception ofColor
A. Light, vision, and how the brain understands color
B. Value, hue, intensity (chroma), and color temperature
C. Additive and subtractive color (light and paint)
D. Color and composition

Unit III Cultural Influences on Color Usage
A. Color usage in contemporary art and design
B. Color and Technology

Unit IV Creative Use of Color

A. Ascertaining personal technique
B. Relating personal technique with appropriate subject matter
C. Critical evaluation and critique ofclass projects

Course Scope and content (Laboratory):

Unit I Safety Hazards

A. Safe use ofdrawing and painting tools
B. Safe storage and disposal ofdrawingand painting materialsand fixatives

Unit II Application of Knowledge

A. Appropriate use ofdrawing and painting tools
B. Appropriate use of supportswhen using drawing and painting media

Unit III Skill Practice

A. Skill practice with drawing and painting tools
B. Skill practice with drawing and painting media

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

Thestudents in this classwill spend a minimum of 3-5 hours per weekoutside of the regular class time
doing the following:

1. Skill and technique practice
2. Problem solving activity or exercise

Methods of Instruction:

1. Activity and assigned projects
2. Individual and group criticism
3. Class Discussions

4. Demonstrations



Prepared bv B. Roth
Reviewed bv S. pAcland

Date Reviewed; SDnnii2016

Early Care. Education and Family Studies CECEF) 1653 Discioline Techniques for Preschool Children

nUnit) CSU

[formerly Early Childhood Education 1653; Early Childhood EducationlSC]

Advisory; Eligibility for English 1000 and Reading 1005 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

Textbook:

Marian C. Marion. Guklimce ofYounii Cluldren 9"' ed. New York: Pearson. 2015.

Catalog Description: This course is designed to assist Family Child Care Providcro early care and
education eftd-teachers in a children's center oonvort children's conflicts to positivo fcelingG, transform
ekissr-eom disputes; in addressinu cliailenging behavior in the classroom.. Sfadef^ts- vviil-ieftr-fl-This
course teaches strate^iies for fosteritm empathy and respect amoiiu children dovolop empathy toward
peers, demonstrate _effectiye and appropriate approaches and responses to conilict. and howto assess
and develop classroom environments that are t sensitiv^e-to both culture and diverse abilities. Emphasis
will be placed on -teaching problem solving skills. conHictresolution strategies, positive reinforcement,
and guidance and discipline techniques that are respectful of the child and family.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful studentwill be able to:

1. understand and divert address conflicts among young children,
2. assist children in developing respect and "other esteem" or empathy toward each other,
3. identify and developskills for assessingrelationships, social skillsand behavior.
4. understand and explain whvymt conflicts are learning opportunities,
5. demonstrate appropriate -responses, transformations aftd re directionand techniquesfoi- guiding

young children.
_6, explain the importance of teaching children problem solving and conflict resolution skills.
_7, analyze and describe the role environment, curriculum and teachers have on behavior, and
86t demonstrate awareness and sensitivity- to diverse abilities and cultures..for all special needs.



TAFTCOLLEGE

Course Scope and Content

Unit 1 Developmental and Theoretical Foundation
A. Child Developnient
R Behaviorism
C. Psychoanalytic Theor\^

D. Masiow Hierarchv of Needs

A. Unmet Needs

lavior is a Message

B. Lack of fit with the Environment. Schedule, and People

C. Lack of Skill/Abililv

D. Emotional Immaturity or Instability

E. Temperament/Personality
F. Special Need

It's Mino...Po5SOQGion Disputes Strategies for Pro-social Behavior
A. Guidance Techniques
B. Redirection

C. Problem Solving with the Child
D. Emotional Break oi" Time Away

E. Emotional Self-Regulation
F. Conflict Resolution Skills

G. Communication

A. Family Meetings and Teamwork
B. The Importance of Consistency
C. RcspeclinQ Culture

A. Running Record
B . Anecdotals

C. Behavior Log
D. Other

-Tools for Assessment

I Don't Liko You...Personality Clashos Environments and Curriculum
A. Developmentallv Appropriate Environments
B. Developmentally Appropriate Practice
C. The impact environment and curriculum have on behavior



Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 2+ hour per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

2. Completing required reading
3. Writing in their journals

CoiTipleting required assignments

Methods of Instruction:

1. Films or videos when available

2. Workshops
3. Visiting specialists
4. Class presentations
5. Readings and evaluations
6. Peer interactions and problem solving

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Written assignments, including
a. journal entries
b. self-assessment inventory on class presentations

2. Skill demonstrations, including
a. presentations

3. Other examinations, including
a. essay

b. oral

SuDPiementai Data:

TOP Code: 130540: Preschool Age Children

SAM Priority Code: C: Clearly Occupational

Distance Education: Onlme; Offlme

Funding Aaencv: Y: Not AoDhcableffunds not used

Proaram Status:



TAFTCOLLEGE

Noncredit Catesorv: Y: Not ADPiicable. Credit Course

Soecial Class Status: M: Course is not a special class

Basic Ski s Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not aDDlicable

CooDerative Work Exoerience: N: Is not Dart of a cooperative work experience education

Elicible for Credit bv Exam: E: Credit Bv Exam

Elieibie for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education:



TAFTCOLLEGE

Proparod by:—L. Dragoo
Rcviowcd by: R. Roth
Roviovvod by: N. Buzzoll
Dato roviowod: Fall 1999

-Revised bv: R. Roth

Reviewed bv: M. Beaslev

Reviewed bv: S. Eveland

-Date Revised: Spring 2016

Earlv Care. Education and Family Studies (ECEF) 1654 Discipline Techniques for School-Aee Children
and Adolescents (1 Unit') CSU

[formerly Early Childhood Education 1654; Early Childhood Education 18D]

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1000 and Reading 1005 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course is designed to assist FawHy cGhildcGare providers and-teachers in a
childron'o oontorconvort children's conflicts to pOBitivo feelings in dealing with challenging behaviors in
the school age child and adolescent. Students will IcamThis course will cover -abeut the possible reasons
for behavior, and strategies for assessing, preventing and addressing them. Special attention will be given
to challenges specific to this age group, as well as how to develop a school culture that promotes respect
of individual and collective needs and abilities. . transform classroom disputes, help dovclop empathy
toward poors, demonstrateoffeotivc approachesand responses, and assess classroomonvironmonts,
sensitiyo to both culture and diverse abilities.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Textbook: Charles. C.M. Building Classroom Discipline. 9^^ Edition. Pearson. Allvn& Bacon.

Stone. Joannette Galambos. A Guide to Discipline. National Association for the
Education ofYoung Children, 199^.

Gartrell. Daniel. A Guidance Approach for the Encouraging Classroom. Dolmar
Publishers, 1997.

Dan Gartroll. A Guidance Approach for the Encouraging Classroom. 6*^* Edition. Cengage Learmftgr

Adolc Faber and Elaine Maziish. How to Talk oo Teens will Listen and Listen so Teens will Talk. 2012.

Gartrell. Dan. A Guidance Approach for the Encourasim Classroom. 6th ed. Boston: Cengage.

2014. Print.

Faber. Adele. and Elaine Maziish. How to Talk so Teens will Listen and Listen so Teens will

Talk. New York: Scribner. 2012. Print.



TAFTCOLLEGE

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to

1. Describe challenges school age children and adolescents face.
2. understand and divort explain strategies for resolving conflicts among children and adolescentsr
35. assist children in developing "other-ostoom" or empathy and respect toward each other,
43-. develop skills for assessing developmental needs and relationships.
54. understand that oonfliots aro learning opportunities, and identify programs and curricula

designed for teaching and encouraging prosocial behavior.
6&. analvze and demonstrate appropriate responses Srto conflict and challenging behaviors, and

transformations and ro direction ttoohniquos,
and

76. demonstrate awareness for all speoial needs, how to create a school climate respectful of
individual needs, abilities and culture.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit 1 Developmental Needs and Issues of School Age Children and Adolescents
A. Theory
B. Developmental Issues
C. Risky Bebavlor. Peer Pressure. Moral Development. Stress and Self Esteem

Unit 11 Foundations ofa Guidance Approach and Discipline
A. The Guidance Tradition

B. DisciplineTechniques Mistaken Behavior
C. Guidance: The Bottom Lino Consequences that are Respectful

Unit in Building the EncouragingClassroomand Respectful School Climate
A. Creating a Climate for the Encouraging Classroom
& Organizingthe Encouraging Classroom Programs and Resources
G-, Managing the Encouraging Classroom The Role of the Teacher and F^arent
D. Leadership Communication with the Group between Homeand School
& Leadership Communication with the Individual

Unit IVtt Solving Problems in the Encouraging Classroom
A. Guiding Children to Solve Social Problems Problem Solve
B. Problem SolvingMiataken Behavior Teaching ConflictResolution Skills
C. Guidance through Intervention Respectful Consequences
D.; Natural and Logical Consequences
6©, Liberation Teaehing-tnchiding Children and Adolescents

Unit fV What I Can Do, in Advance, to Avoid Problems
A: Your Manner Affects Children's Behavior

But Problems are Sure to Occur

G; Talking with Children: What to Say, How to Say It
Where Do I Go from Here

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass

The students in this class will spenda minimum of 2 hours per weekoutsideof the regularclasstime
2



TAFTCOLLEGE

doing the following:

1. Designing and using activities from the workbooks
2. Completing required reading
3. Writing in their journals

Methods of Instruction:

1. Films of videos when available

2. Workshops
3. Visiting specialists
4. Class presentations
5. Readings and evaluations
6. Peer interactions and problem solving

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Written assignments, including
a. journal entries
b. self-assessment inventory on class presentations

2. Skill demonstrations, including
a. presentations

3. Other examinations, including
a. essay

b. oral

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 130550: The School Aee Child

SAM Prioritv Code: C: Clearlv Occupational

Distance Education: Online: Offline

Funding Aeencv: Y: Not Applicableffunds not used)

Proeram Status: I: Proaram Applicable

Noncredit Cateeorv: Y: Not Applicable. Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class



TAFTCOLLEGE

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Y: Not applicable

Coooerative Work Exoerience: N: Is not oart of a coooerative work exoerience education

Eligible for Credit bv Exam: E: Credit Bv Exam

Eueible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education:



TAFTCOLLEGE

Proparcd by: L. Dragoo
Date proporod: Fall 1999
Rovisod by: M. Boaoloy
Roviowod by:—B. Roth
Roviowcd by:—S. Evoland
Approval dato: May 10,2010
Revised bv: B. Roth

Reviewed bv: S. Eveland

Reviewed bv: M. Beaslev

Date Revised: April 2016

Eariv Care. Education and Family Studies (ECEF) 1660 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After

School Programs/Interpersonal Relationships (1 Unit^ CSU
[formerly Early Childhood Education 1660; Early Childhood Education 48A]

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

CatalogDescription: This course is designed for instruction in the methodsand principles of teaching
school-age children in beforeand after school programs. Emphasis is on planning the program, building
self-esteem in children, creating peacefiilenvironments, and instructingstudents on recognizingand
workingwith learninghow to-develop prosocial skills. ?This course will cover how to establish an
environment with respect tor individual learning styles and abilities, and respectingdiverse cultures in
school-age children.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: (Individual Workbooks)

Levin. Diano E. Toaohing Young Children in Violent Times. 2*^ Ed. Ni\EYC. 2003.

Borman Fink.Palo. Discipline in Sohool-Ago Care: Control the Climate.Not the Children.School
Ago Notes. 2001.

Whitaker. David L. Multiple Intelligcncoo & After School Environments: Keeping ALL ChildrcH-ift
Mind. School Age Notes. 2002.

Newman. Roberta L. Building Relationshipswith Parents and Families in School Age Programs:
Resourcoo for Staff Training and Program Planning. 2nd Ed. School Age Notes, 2008.

Click. Phyllis M. and Jennifer Parker. Carine for School-Aee Children, Boston; Cengage,

2012. Print.

Armstrong. Linda J. and Christine A. Schmidt. Great After School Prosrams and Spaces

that Wow, St. Paul; Redleaf P. 2013. Print.



TAFTCOLLEGE

Additional Required Materials: None

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to

1. provide appropriate models, guidance,and evaluationfor adults working in a before or after
school program in the elementary grades,

2. compare and contrast the developmental learning stages styles and diversity of elementary school
children,

3. applytho toohniquoo for facilitating facilitatie-positive interactions betweenschool-age children,
parents, and othoro, adults working in a school-age environment,

4: domonstrato oritical thinking and collogo lovol writing skills, and identifv and use strategies for
building relationships among children and promoting conflict resolution skills
evaluate and discuss tho vocational skills nooded in order to suGccssfully care for children in a
before or after school care program.

Course Scope and Content

Unit I Planning the School-Age Program
A. Setting up the Environment
B. Curriculum

Unit II School-Age Theory and Practice
A. Historical and Theoretical Foundations

B. Understanding Developmental Levels

Unit III Self-Esteem Activities for the Elementary Grades
Aj Social Skills
AtB. Self-Identitv and Esteem

BtC. Respecting Oneself

GtD. Community Building

Unit rv Creating a Peaceful Environment
A. Conflict Resolution

B. Guidance and Discipline

Unit V How to Reach and Teach Children
A. Special needs and Abilities
B. Diverse backgrounds
C Multiple Intelligences
GtD. Difierent Learning St\4e$

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimumof2 hour per week outside ofthe regular class time
doing the following:

1. Designingand using activities from the workbooks
2, Completing required reading

2



TAFTCOLLEGE

3. Studying handouts

Methods of Instruction:

1. Films when available

2. Workshops
3. Visiting specialists
4. Class presentations
5. Readings and evaluations
6. Peer interactions

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Written assignments, including
a. Journal entries

b. Self-assessment inventory on class presentations
2. Skill demonstrations, including

a. Presentations

3. Other examinations, including
a. Essay
b. Oral

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 130550: The School Age Child

SAM Priority Code: C: Clearly Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable



TAFTCOLLEGE

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Proparod By: L. Dragoo
Dato Proparod: Fall 1999
Revised by: M. Boosloy
Revicvvod by:—B. Roth
Roviowed by:—S. Evoland
Text update: April 22,2010
Approval date: May 10, 2010
Revised bv: B. Roth

Reviewed bv: S. Eveland

Reviewed bv: M. Beaslev

Date Revised: April 2016

Early Care. Education and Family Studies (ECEF) 1661 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After
School Programs/Activities (1 Unif^CSU
[formerly Early Childhood Education 1661; Early Childhood Education 48B]

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course is designed for instruction in the methods and principles of teaching
school-age children in beforeand after school programs. Emphasis is on planning the program, gathering
resources, developing curriculum and designing appropriate environments. StudentG will oxploro-This
course will cover curriculumapproaches appropriate for children in beforeand after school programs with
special emphasis on physical activities and games, music and movement creative and performing arts.
literacy development, and the importance of establishing healthy relationships. in_ math, scicnco, oroativo
movement, oomputors and language arts, witha focuson differing abilities and othnioit>\

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: (Individual Workbooks)

Rlnlciny^ Rlnii^ Rrndy. Stroihort Zavitkovolcv. ZavitkovsW. Activities forSchool Ago-Ghild
Care. Washington B.C.: National Association for the Education of Young Children, Revised Ed.

Wheeler. Ron. Creative Resources for Elomontar\^ Classrooms and School Age Programs.

Delmar Publishers, 1997.

Hnnr^.Fnlnttn; Kfirorij Cngloy: Micholo! andOttolini Geno. Lori. School Age Ideas &Aetiyities
for After School Programs. 2"^ cd.. School-Ago Notes, 2005.

Nntinnnl Tnr.tituto on Out of School Time. Links to Learning: A Curriculum Planning Guide-fef

After School Programs. School Age Notes. 2005.

Bumgamer. Marlcn and Haughov .Marv I-IoGhiko. Working with School Age Childrcfh-5'̂ -Ed4tteftT
Pearson. 2017.

Harms. Thelma. Jacobs. Ellen V. and White. Donna R. School Ago Care Environment Rating Scale.
Roadlcaf Press. Teaohor's College Press. 1995.



TAFTCOLLEGE

Bumgamer. Marlen and Mary Hoshiko Haughev. Workins with School Ase Children. 2nd ed.

Boston: Pearson. 2017. Print.

Hamis. Thelma. Ellen Vineberg Jacobs, and Donna R. White. School-A^e Care Environment

Ratins Scale. New York: Teacher's College P. 2013. Print.

Additional Required Materials: None

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to

1. provideexamples of sensitivityto and awareness of diversityin teachers,children,and families,
2. explain the maintenance of a safe, health, and developmentally appropriate environment for

school-age children,
3. apply techniques for encouragingthe use ofwhole body movementsfor increasinghealth in

children, and
4. provideexamplesof activities in science and math for elementarychildren.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I FirntStopn in Toaohing Croativo Donco to Children Curriculuinand Environments

A. Understanding Music and Movement
B. Dance Activities
C. Blocks and Dramatic Plav

D. Creative Experiences
E. Literacv

F. Math and Science

G. Getting Outdoors

Unit II Creative Resources for Elementary Classrooms and School-Age Programs in a Classroom
Environment

A. Understanding How Children Learn
B,; The Significance of Play
BrC. CunicLilum Tools and Resources

Unit III Thp. Rnr.tnf Wnnrior Soionco Aotivitios for Elomontar\' StudentsAssessment and
Evaluation
A. Using the SACERS (School Age Environmental Rating Scale)
B. Using Assessment for Making Changes and Improvements
A: Recognizing the Soionco Moment
& Soienee Activities

LearningActivities Required Outside ofClass:

Thestudents in thisclasswill spend a minimum of 2 hours perweek outside of the regular class time
2



TAFTCOLLEGE

doing the following:

1. Designing and using activities from the workbooks
2. Completing required reading
3. Studying handouts

Methods of Instruction:

1. Films when available

2. Workshops
3. Visiting specialists
4. Class presentations
5. Readings and evaluations
6. Peer interactions

Methods ofEvaluation:

1. Written assignments, including
a. Journal entries

b. Self-assessment inventory on class presentations
2. Skill demonstrations, including

a. Presentations

3. Other examinations, including
a. Essay
b. Oral

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 130550: The School Age Child

SAM Priority Code: C: Clearly Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course



TAFTCOLLEGE

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Proporod by: L. Dragoo
Dato proparod: Fall 1999
Rcvisod by: M. Bcasloy
Roviowod by:—B. Roth
Rcviowod by:—S. Evoland
Approval dato:—May 10,2010
Revised bv: B. Roth

Reviewed bv: S. Eveland

Reviewed bv: M. Beaslev

Date Revised: April 2016

Early Care. Education and Family Studies (ECEF^ 1662 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After

School Programs/Theory H Unit) CSU

[formerly Early Childhood Education 1662; Early Childhood Education 48C]

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

CatalogDescription: This course is designed for instruction in the methodsand principlesof teaching
school-age children in before and after school programs. Emphasis is on croativo movement in a
classroom environment, dovoloping programs for all ohildron in a school ago environment, workingwith
diversity issues, developing rosouroos for school ago programs,and understandingtheories of
dovolopmont and differing abilitios in ohildron. the theoretical and historical foundations on which quality
programs are built and curriculaand environments are established. This course will cover diiYerent types
of programs and approaches to before and after school care including the importance of establishing and
anti-bias, respectful environment.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: (Individual Workbooks)

Whitakor. DavidL. Multiple Intolligcncos & Aftor-Sohool Environments: Keeping ALLChildfen
in Mind. School Ago Notes. 2002.

Wobb, Bonn: Mortha. Arlono: and Jordan. K. Forbis. Foundations ofAmorioan Educatioftr6'̂ -^
Merrill, 2010.

Bumggrncr. Marlon and Haughov .Mar\^ Hoshiko. Working with School Ago Childrofh-2"^-Edit4efh
Pearson. 2017.

Bumgamer. Marlen and Marv Hoshiko Haughev. Workins with School Age Children. 2nd ed.

Boston: Pearson. 2017. Print.

Additional Required Materials: None

Course Objectives:



TAFTCOLLEGE

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to

1. provide appropriate models, guidance, and evaluation for adults working in a before or after
school program in the elementary grades,

2. compare and contrast the developmental learningstages ofelementaryschool children,
3. applytechniques for facilitating positive interactions between school-age children, parents, and

other adults,
4. working in a school-age environment,
5. provide examples of sensitivity to and awareness of diversity in teachers, children, and families,
6. maintaina safe, healthy, and developmentally appropriateenvironment for school-agechildren,
7. demonstrate critical thinking and college level writing skills, and
8. evaluate and discuss the vocational skills needed in order to successfiilly care for children in a

before or after school care program.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Theory and Developmental Foundations
A. Cognitive. Behavioral and Psvchoanalvtic Tlieories

Developmental Foundations. Issues and Challenges
Gt—Exporioncos in Movement Activities for School-Ago Children
A: Physical Fitness Curriculum
B-. MalcingHealthy Choices

Unit n Schools for All Awareness of Diversity Issues
A. Understanding Culture
R Understanding Diversity
C. Learning Styles and Ability

D. The Impact of SES and Home Life
E. Working with Families

Unit in Practical Guidelines, Materials, and Activities for Implementing a Quality School-Age
Child Care Program
A. Curriculum

R Instruction
C. Developing Appropriate Environments
D. Meeting Individual and Collective Needs
BtE. Working with Others

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 24- hour per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

1. Designing and using activities from the workbooks
2. Completing required reading
3. Studying handouts

Methods of Instruction:

1. Films when available

2. Workshops



3.

4.

5.

6.

TAFTCOLLEGE

Visiting specialists
Class presentations
Readings and evaluations
Peer interactions

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Written assignments, including
a. journal entries
b. self-assessment inventory on class presentations

2. Skill demonstrations, including
a. presentations

3. Other examinations, including
a. essay

b. oral

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 130550: The School Age Child

SAM Priority Code: C: Clearly Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam



TAFTGOLLEGE

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Proparod by: L. Dragoo
Date proporod: Fall 1999
Revised by: M. Boaolov B. Roth
Reviewed by: B. Roth M. Beaslev
Reviewed by: S. Eveland
Approval dato: April 12,2010
Date Reviewed: April 29> 2016

Earlv Care. Education and Familv Studies (ECEF^ 2021 Introduction to the Primarv Grade Classroom (3

units') CSU

[formerly Early Childhood Education 2021; Early Childhood Education 48D]

Prerequisite: Successful completion in Psychology 2003 with a grade of "C" or higher

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Prerequisite knowledge/skills: Before entering the course, the student should be able to

1. understand ways in which prenatal development influences later growth and
development,

2. describe growth and development characteristics from birth,
3. discuss major theories and principles of human development as it relates to behavior in

children,
4. understand principal scientific methods used in the study ofchild development,
5. understand significant research which has contributed to the establishment of

developmental principles,
6. relate learning in child development to personal life experience,
7. demonstrate a sensitivity to the special needs of children at developmental levels, and
8. understand the issue ofdiversity in children and families.

Total Hours: 32 hours lecture; 48 hours lab (80 hours total)

Catalog Description: An introduction to elementary education through exploration of
curriculaused in various kindergarten throughthird gradeclassrooms. Weekly interaction with children
and teachers throughout the semester while researching various educational theories and developing
appropriate activities and lesson plans is a part ofthis course.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: (Individual Workbooks)

Kollough, RichardD. What Ever>^ Toachor ShouldKnow About Your First Year of Toaohing:
Guidolines for Success. 5th ed. Merrill, 2009.

Parkay, Forrest W. and B. Hardcastlo. Becoming a Toaohor. 8th od. Merrill 2010.

Gunning, Thomas G. Creating Literacy Instruction for All Students, 7th od.All>^n &
Bacon, 2010.

Campbell,Duano E. Choosing Domooraoy: A Practical Guide to Multicultural Education,
1















































































































































































































































































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020648 06/06/2016  A00276464Alaya, Marriya                 S0034816                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78020649 06/06/2016  A00242098Ali, Arkan A.                  S0034817                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020650 06/06/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044466        11004042  39000   314     5710    64991        1,556.16 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306        3,512.50 

78020651 06/06/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044471        11006042  12434   219     5710    17010          798.40 

                                                                                       12434   219     4310    17010        2,783.88 

                                                                                       12434   219     5740    17010        1,026.92 

78020652 06/06/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044474        11006052  12434   219     4310    17010        3,958.05 

78020653 06/06/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0044477        MAY 16    39000   314     5860    64991          135.00 

78020654 06/06/2016  A00266398Belden, Rachel C.              I0044453        051916    12434   219     5710    17010          236.92 

                                                             I0044454        051116    12434   219     4310    17010          133.23 

78020655 06/06/2016  A00260191Bello, Biridiana               S0034818                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78020656 06/06/2016  A00048007Bracetty, Nicholas             S0034819                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78020657 06/06/2016  A00248990Brogdin, Samantha M.           S0034842                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78020658 06/06/2016  A00269798Clark, Sarena O.               S0034843                  11000           9526                 1,196.00 

78020659 06/06/2016  A00010784Cordova, Anthony L.            I0044455        041816    11000   202     5710    60100          967.08 

78020660 06/06/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0044465        APR 16    11000   355     5970    64900          935.50 

78020661 06/06/2016  A00280417Darnell, Daniel R.             I0044472        0321-051  11000   101     5985    66003       14,131.25 

                                                             I0044473        0405-051  11000   101     5990    66003        1,931.52 

78020662 06/06/2016  A00256774Davila, Rebecca K.             S0034844                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020663 06/06/2016  A00244039DB & Company                   I0044459        48766     11000   110     4310    66003           80.63 

78020664 06/06/2016  A00261167Fitch, Tiarra L.               S0034845                  11000           9526                 1,449.00 

78020665 06/06/2016  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0044468        1973894   11000   209     4311    19051        2,123.42 

                                                             I0044469        1973518   11000   209     4311    19051        1,168.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020666 06/06/2016  A00261256Flores, Carlos C.              S0034841                  11000           9526                   163.00 

78020667 06/06/2016  A00282239Florian, John                  I0044478        1234      12435   221     5510    19010          215.32 

78020668 06/06/2016  A00283349Frost, Charlene M.             S0034840                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020669 06/06/2016  A00200629Grainger                       I0044456        91041347  12564   223     4311    09565          248.50 

78020670 06/06/2016  A00283314Grisso, Nicole A.              S0034839                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020671 06/06/2016  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0044483        2128      12000   311     5641    64200          528.44 

78020672 06/06/2016  A00276687JP Marketing                   I0044485        12516     11000   302     5970    63100        3,001.46 

                                                                                       12551   353     4318    64600        3,600.00 

                                                                                       11000   301     4318    64500        2,478.59 

                                                                                       11000   356     5970    68100          125.00 

78020673 06/06/2016  A00267116Kahele, Kamalani               S0034838                  11000           9526                 1,010.28 

78020674 06/06/2016  A00266420Kaur, Amandeep                 S0034837                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020675 06/06/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0044467        602864    11000   421     5990    67200        3,214.50 

78020676 06/06/2016  A00200730Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie   I0044448        090315-0  12460   206     5641    12042        9,833.74 

78020677 06/06/2016  A00228820Lister, Brian M.               S0034836                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78020678 06/06/2016  A00238298Long, Gregory P.               S0034835                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78020679 06/06/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0044458        00034428  12434   219     6415    17010            4.07 

78020680 06/06/2016  A00200575Montoya, Janice                I0044457        MAY 16    12460   206     5641    12042        2,434.25 

78020681 06/06/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0044452        052016    12560   223     5830    09565          307.78 

78020682 06/06/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0044460        05/31/16  11000   431     5830    65700       27,720.90 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    65700        4,720.72 

                                                                                       33528   310     5830    65700           72.64 

78020683 06/06/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0044461        05.31.16  39000   314     5830    64991        3,183.46 

78020684 06/06/2016  A00279199Pierce, James R.               S0034834                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

 

78020685 06/06/2016  A00272844Ramos, Jasmine B.              S0034833                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020686 06/06/2016  A00210447Rangel, Raquel S.              S0034832                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020687 06/06/2016  A00202895Raymond's Trophy & Awards      I0044482        90276     12484   303     4310    64300           80.63 

78020688 06/06/2016  A00223039Ridley, Alexander J.           S0034831                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78020689 06/06/2016  A00275487Robinson, Jamie L.             S0034830                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78020690 06/06/2016  A00267947Rosales, Veronica              S0034829                  11000           9526                    10.00 

78020691 06/06/2016  A00280546Sadler, Kori A.                S0034828                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020692 06/06/2016  A00251801Sanchez, Stephanie D.          S0034827                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020693 06/06/2016  A00277732Scoggins, Megan L.             S0034826                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78020694 06/06/2016  A00260921Sexton, Gloria M.              S0034825                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78020695 06/06/2016  A00271291Sharette, Juel L.              S0034824                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78020696 06/06/2016  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0044475        58567     12401   353     4310    64600          255.85 

78020697 06/06/2016  A00200492Sixten and Associates          I0044470        APR 16    11000   401     5641    67200          708.35 

78020698 06/06/2016  A00267192Souza, Alfred B.               S0034823                  11000           9526                 1,725.00 

78020699 06/06/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0044476        051316    31000   423     4321    69100           13.85 

78020700 06/06/2016  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0044463        APR 16    11000   411     3410    67300          512.61 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,477.25 

78020701 06/06/2016  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0044464        MAY 16    11000   411     3410    67300          512.61 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,440.59 

78020702 06/06/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044479        6952      12434   219     4310    17010          359.76 

78020703 06/06/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044480        3090      12566   223     4311    60103          580.11 

78020704 06/06/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044484        1962      11000   353     4310    64600        1,285.91 

78020705 06/06/2016  A00275794Thomas, Kristen A.             S0034822                  11000           9526                   874.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020706 06/06/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0044481        351353    12564   223     4311    09565           52.29 

78020707 06/06/2016  A00283009Van Zandt, Martin A.           I0044449        2         12559   223     5510    09565        2,769.80 

78020708 06/06/2016  A00203286Villatoro, Angela A.           S0034821                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020709 06/06/2016  A00201172Waugh, Victoria A.             I0044462        050716    11000   312     5710    64991           38.34 

78020710 06/06/2016  A00269603Zaninovich, Alysa M.           S0034820                  11000           9526                   527.00 

78020711 06/07/2016  A00250321Aguilar, Alejandro             S0034932                  11000           9526                   578.00 

78020712 06/07/2016  A00277997Aldridge, Kailee A.            S0034933                  11000           9526                   863.00 

78020713 06/07/2016  A00228785Alvarez, Pedro A.              S0034934                  11000           9526                 2,164.00 

78020714 06/07/2016  A00276983Ambriz, Vanessa L.             S0034935                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020715 06/07/2016  A00260486Aquino, Courtney R.            S0034936                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020716 06/07/2016  A00270356Arellano, Kristine             S0034937                  11000           9526                 1,432.00 

78020717 06/07/2016  A00260621Ayala, Valerie R.              S0034938                  11000           9526                   678.00 

78020718 06/07/2016  A00215503Blattenberg, Michael G.        S0034939                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020719 06/07/2016  A00256929Bonilla, Patricia              S0034940                  11000           9526                 2,213.00 

78020720 06/07/2016  A00085578Burkhart, Annemarie            S0034941                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020721 06/07/2016  A00262728Burruss, Jerry D.              S0034942                  11000           9526                   416.00 

78020722 06/07/2016  A00277626Ceja, Gerardo                  S0034943                  11000           9526                   582.00 

78020723 06/07/2016  A00250633Chavez, Maria C.               S0034944                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020724 06/07/2016  A00065540Ciaramitaro, Michael C.        S0034945                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020725 06/07/2016  A00278905Crespo Valera, Marcelo         S0034946                  11000           9526                 2,166.00 

78020726 06/07/2016  A00242163Cuevas, Christian              S0034947                  11000           9526                 1,432.00 

78020727 06/07/2016  A00279432Cuevas, Karen                  S0034948                  11000           9526                   954.00 

78020728 06/07/2016  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0034949                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020729 06/07/2016  A00265761Delgado, Barbara D.            S0034848                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020730 06/07/2016  A00256126Doan, Duyen                    S0034849                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020731 06/07/2016  A00206011Dominguez, Janet N.            S0034850                  11000           9526                   302.00 

78020732 06/07/2016  A00215836Dudley, Clayton R.             S0034851                  11000           9526                   265.00 

78020733 06/07/2016  A00266184Escobedo, Georgieanna J.       S0034852                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020734 06/07/2016  A00272614Espinoza, Heather I.           S0034853                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020735 06/07/2016  A00276863Fernandez, Maria E.            S0034854                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020736 06/07/2016  A00273393Fernandez, Pedro               S0034855                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020737 06/07/2016  A00269679Flores, Marcos J.              S0034856                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020738 06/07/2016  A00229332Fraire, Victoria C.            S0034857                  11000           9526                 1,443.00 

78020739 06/07/2016  A00107922Garcia, Joaquin J.             S0034858                  11000           9526                   491.00 

78020740 06/07/2016  A00280623Garcia, Patricia               S0034859                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020741 06/07/2016  A00269082Garcia, Zully                  S0034860                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020742 06/07/2016  A00269081Garner, Tyler W.               S0034861                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78020743 06/07/2016  A00253888Gaunt, Ryan R.                 S0034862                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020744 06/07/2016  A00267881Gonzalez, Alexia N.            S0034863                  11000           9526                   452.00 

78020745 06/07/2016  A00259116Gonzalez-Magallanes, Jesus O   S0034864                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020746 06/07/2016  A00275915Gospich, Heather B.            S0034865                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78020747 06/07/2016  A00274703Guerrero, Sabrina              S0034866                  11000           9526                   152.00 

78020748 06/07/2016  A00268469Guillen, Jessica M.            S0034867                  11000           9526                   963.00 

78020749 06/07/2016  A00241530Guitron, Abelardo              S0034868                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020750 06/07/2016  A00267327Guitron, Jose L.               S0034869                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020751 06/07/2016  A00279303Hammond, Rosalyn N.            S0034870                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020752 06/07/2016  A00243998Hatcher, Tabatha M.            S0034871                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020753 06/07/2016  A00276916Hernandez, Gloria R.           S0034872                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020754 06/07/2016  A00262687Hersley, Whitney N.            S0034873                  11000           9526                 2,165.00 

78020755 06/07/2016  A00105896Hill, Laura L.                 S0034874                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78020756 06/07/2016  A00253564Honesto, Roxanna R.            S0034875                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020757 06/07/2016  A00283304Ibarra, Luz M.                 S0034876                  11000           9526                   641.00 

78020758 06/07/2016  A00275846Johnston, Allison J.           S0034877                  11000           9526                 2,166.00 

78020759 06/07/2016  A00277960Kenney, Jessica M.             S0034878                  11000           9526                   756.00 

78020760 06/07/2016           Cancelled Check 

78020761 06/07/2016  A00276873Lopez, Sarah E.                S0034880                  11000           9526                   607.00 

78020762 06/07/2016  A00260903Loubey, Christopher J.         S0034881                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020763 06/07/2016  A00095903Macias, Sandra                 S0034882                  11000           9526                 1,232.00 

78020764 06/07/2016  A00265224Marquez, Christina G.          S0034883                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78020765 06/07/2016  A00276070Martinez, Christopher          S0034846                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020766 06/07/2016  A00262190Martinez, Kathryn E.           S0034884                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020767 06/07/2016  A00275931McMahon, Megan H.              S0034885                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020768 06/07/2016  A00250814Mendoza, America D.            S0034886                  11000           9526                   316.00 

78020769 06/07/2016  A00279250Michalski, Patricia M.         S0034887                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020770 06/07/2016  A00256130Miranda, Jordan J.             S0034888                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78020771 06/07/2016  A00274821Mondragon, Alexander           S0034889                  11000           9526                 1,255.00 

78020772 06/07/2016  A00276893Monik, Kirsten P.              S0034890                  11000           9526                   277.00 

78020773 06/07/2016  A00228418Moreno, Maria C.               S0034891                  11000           9526                 1,382.00 

78020774 06/07/2016  A00232119Newsom, Thomas A.              S0034892                  11000           9526                 2,147.00 

78020775 06/07/2016  A00232228Newsom, Tiffani C.             S0034893                  11000           9526                 2,165.00 

78020776 06/07/2016  A00257438Nombrano, Adrian               S0034894                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020777 06/07/2016  A00029857Owens, Stephanie M.            S0034895                  11000           9526                   722.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020778 06/07/2016  A00280792Parrish, April V.              S0034896                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78020779 06/07/2016  A00260220Pena, Lauren R.                S0034897                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020780 06/07/2016  A00260068Pena, Raul J.                  S0034898                  11000           9526                   365.00 

78020781 06/07/2016  A00252851Pitts, Reginald W.             S0034847                  11000           9526                   603.00 

78020782 06/07/2016  A00279025Quinonez, Celestina            S0034899                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020783 06/07/2016  A00272449Quinonez, Karen                S0034900                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78020784 06/07/2016  A00279160Ramirez, Faviola               S0034901                  11000           9526                   303.00 

78020785 06/07/2016  A00279379Ramirez, Herman A.             S0034902                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020786 06/07/2016  A00256964Ramos, Griselda                S0034903                  11000           9526                 1,472.00 

78020787 06/07/2016  A00272978Renteria, Ruben                S0034904                  11000           9526                 1,443.00 

78020788 06/07/2016  A00109042Rinehart, Breanna M.           S0034905                  11000           9526                 2,887.00 

78020789 06/07/2016  A00247057Rivera, Shannon R.             S0034906                  11000           9526                   527.00 

78020790 06/07/2016  A00249716Roberts, Labraiel L.           S0034907                  11000           9526                 2,165.00 

78020791 06/07/2016  A00269854Robles, Joel L.                S0034908                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78020792 06/07/2016  A00276862Rocha, Irma                    S0034909                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020793 06/07/2016  A00200928Rodriguez, Judith A.           S0034910                  11000           9526                 2,166.00 

78020794 06/07/2016  A00038703Rodriguez, Lucas               S0034911                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78020795 06/07/2016  A00274576Ruelas, Stacey                 S0034912                  11000           9526                 1,443.00 

78020796 06/07/2016  A00267951Sanchez, Amie G.               S0034913                  11000           9526                 1,431.00 

78020797 06/07/2016  A00273362Santana Saldivar, Yuridia      S0034914                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020798 06/07/2016  A00026595Schelper, Tamara D.            S0034915                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020799 06/07/2016  A00271152Sharma, Madhav K.              S0034916                  11000           9526                 2,033.00 

78020800 06/07/2016  A00281190Shirey, Tianna R.              S0034917                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78020801 06/07/2016  A00261871Singh, Amritpal                S0034918                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020802 06/07/2016  A00262984Singh, Jasmeet                 S0034919                  11000           9526                 2,887.00 

78020803 06/07/2016  A00017347Smith, Shareka N.              S0034920                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020804 06/07/2016  A00212846Souza, Katey                   S0034921                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020805 06/07/2016  A00280573Spires, Kimberly M.            S0034922                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78020806 06/07/2016  A00105627Sweaney, Jessica F.            S0034923                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020807 06/07/2016  A00280588Tarango, Rose E.               S0034924                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020808 06/07/2016  A00279500Tlatelpa, Diego                S0034925                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020809 06/07/2016  A00246781Tran, Katie H.                 S0034926                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020810 06/07/2016  A00269534Trimble, Aaron C.              S0034927                  11000           9526                 1,804.00 

78020811 06/07/2016  A00283092VanDorfy, Breana R.            S0034928                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020812 06/07/2016  A00275776Velarde, Israel A.             S0034929                  11000           9526                   478.00 

78020813 06/07/2016  A00278974Zavala, Maria G.               S0034930                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020814 06/07/2016  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya                S0034931                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020815 06/09/2016  A00222771Academic Senate for Communit   I0044554        12654     11000   210     4320    49999          465.00 

78020816 06/09/2016  A00202515ACCCA                          I0044590        METEAU    11000   411     5710    67300          525.00 

78020817 06/09/2016  A00200846ACT WorkKeys                   I0044495        31779334  12603   125     4310    68900          250.00 

78020818 06/09/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0044501        13500511  32000   422     4410    69400           47.39 

                                                             I0044595        44680518  39000   314     4311    64991          617.84 

78020819 06/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044488        91002052  11000   110     4410    66003           41.29 

78020820 06/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044558        11003052  11000   203     6310    61200       14,410.16 

                                                                                       11000   203     4310    61200           52.66 

78020821 06/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044586        91006052  11000   111     4410    66002        2,861.21 

                                                                                       11000   111     4310    66002           30.04 

                                                                                       11000   411     5985    67300          659.20 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       11000   411     5985    67300          402.20 

                                                                                       11000   411     5985    67300          864.20 

78020821 06/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044586        91006052  12566   223     6415    60103        1,735.86 

78020822 06/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044587        92002042  11000   352     5710    69614          215.04 

                                                                                       11000   352     5710    69610        1,877.26 

78020823 06/09/2016  A00232307American Technical Publisher   I0044523        718747    31000   423     4110    69100          603.75 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           54.65 

78020824 06/09/2016  A00200052AP Architects                  I0044583        10259     42303   000     5510    71002        6,765.19 

                                                                                       42350   000     5510    71002       37,644.84 

                                                                                       42345   000     5510    71002          435.00 

                                                                                       12435   000     5510    71002          200.59 

                                                                                       41150   000     5510    71002        2,454.00 

                                                             I0044584        10169     42350   000     5510    71002       10,132.92 

78020825 06/09/2016  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0044581        43864378  11000   202     6415    60200        2,899.73 

                                                             I0044582        43861771  11000   113     6415    67801          239.00 

                                                             I0044608        43864468  11000   113     6415    67801        2,537.78 

78020826 06/09/2016  A00269441Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ru   I0044588        496129    11000   411     4310    67300          675.00 

78020827 06/09/2016  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0044515        050916    11000   111     4120    66002          101.94 

                                                             I0044606        043016    11000   411     5970    67300       13,562.35 

78020828 06/09/2016  A00200077Bang, D.D.S., Robert           I0044556        110515-0  12460   206     5641    12042        4,466.20 

78020829 06/09/2016  A00249930Best Buy Business Advantage    I0044510        2294889   12000   304     6415    63200        1,609.42 

                                                             I0044538        2292591   12060   113     6415    67801          444.42 

78020830 06/09/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0044562        050316    12603   125     5840    68900          175.97 

78020831 06/09/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0044572        49501990  11000   209     4311    04013          479.95 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020832 06/09/2016  A00202337CCCECE Membership              I0044553        BEASLEY1  11000   210     5210    13053          100.00 

78020833 06/09/2016  A00200161CDW-G                          I0044511        DBB4019   12000   340     6412    64951        1,179.37 

                                                             I0044512        DBB4015   12000   340     6415    64951        1,658.77 

                                                                                       12000   340     6412    64951           29.27 

                                                             I0044517        CZQ7558   11000   113     4318    67801          238.37 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           16.36 

                                                             I0044542        CZZ4849   12551   353     6415    64600        2,358.75 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600          303.40 

78020834 06/09/2016  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0044589        71-342    11000   401     5980    67200           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300           20.00 

                                                             I0044596        71-338    33428   310     5980    69200          120.00 

                                                                                       12563   202     5980    00000           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300           60.00 

78020835 06/09/2016  A00283109Certex USA, Inc.               I0044525        10539962  12560   223     4311    09567          425.70 

78020836 06/09/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0044611        060116    11000   431     5850    65700        4,265.19 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           87.04 

78020837 06/09/2016  A00234707CMS Communications, Inc.       I0044539        1608614-  11000   113     6412    67801        1,281.40 

                                                                                       11000   113     6412    67801           71.20 

78020838 06/09/2016  A00200205Cook's Computer Maintenance    I0044502        188710    11000   113     5632    67801          240.00 

                                                                                       11000   113     5632    67801           82.78 

78020839 06/09/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0044548        01562275  11000   411     5970    67300           88.61 

                                                             I0044571        MAY 16    11000   208     4318    15016        2,073.76 

78020840 06/09/2016  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0044594        012       12560   223     5890    60103          240.00 

78020841 06/09/2016  A00241638Ecolab, Inc.                   I0044530        1793040   33582   310     4310    69200          446.14 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

 

78020842 06/09/2016  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0044498        90188937  12000   304     5641    63200          467.50 

78020843 06/09/2016  A00209758Eubanks Construction           I0044601        051816    33582   310     5632    69200        5,200.00 

78020844 06/09/2016  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0044499        63575436  32000   422     4410    69400          906.65 

78020845 06/09/2016  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0044532        21147401  32000   422     4410    69400          271.67 

78020846 06/09/2016  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0044593        24047086  12560   223     5612    09565          323.38 

78020847 06/09/2016  A00212896Foundation for California Co   I0044537        1015415   41000   000     5642    67900        3,890.47 

78020848 06/09/2016  A00201350Four Seasons Carpet Cleaning   I0044535        152196    33582   310     5632    69200        4,215.00 

                                                                                       33582   310     6412    69200        9,916.13 

78020849 06/09/2016  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0044573        052016    11000   209     5740    04012          373.50 

                                                                                       11000   209     4311    04012          192.03 

78020850 06/09/2016  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0044557        30754622  11000   205     4311    12042        1,202.95 

78020851 06/09/2016  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0044585        2140      12000   311     5641    64200          264.22 

78020852 06/09/2016  A00209780International Reading Associ   I0044555        BEASLEY1  11000   210     5210    13053          135.00 

78020853 06/09/2016  A00008647Johnson, Kathleen L.           I0044574        050416    12603   125     5310    68900          126.07 

78020853 06/09/2016  A00008647Johnson, Kathleen L.           I0044575        041116    12603   125     4310    68900          203.09 

78020854 06/09/2016  A00247034Kaplan Early Learning Compan   I0044493        00041097  31000   423     4110    69100          599.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           89.92 

78020855 06/09/2016  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0044599        183111    11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 

78020856 06/09/2016  A00201783Kern County Treasurer and Ta   I0044607        051716    11000   000     7411    00000    2,776,320.84 

78020857 06/09/2016  A00200728Lakeshore                      I0044536        22658705  33488   310     4311    69200          993.50 

                                                             I0044568        25370305  33488   310     4311    69200          954.17 

                                                             I0044602        20897404  33488   310     4311    69200           61.03 

78020858 06/09/2016  A00203450League for Innovation          I0044504        571294    11000   111     5210    66002          945.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

 

78020859 06/09/2016  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0044541        051716    11000   358     4310    62100        3,500.00 

                                                                                       11000   358     4310    62100          400.00 

78020860 06/09/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0044576        00034646  12434   219     6415    17010       19,648.79 

                                                                                       12435   221     6415    19010       19,648.80 

                                                             I0044578        00034639  11000   202     4318    60200          451.74 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60200          550.49 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60200           29.05 

78020860 06/09/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0044579        00034639  11000   202     6415    60200          953.43 

                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801          953.42 

                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801           32.31 

                                                                                       11000   202     6415    60200           32.31 

 

                                                             I0044604        00034648  12060   113     6415    67801           75.03 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801            0.59 

                                                             I0044605        00034648  12060   113     6415    67801        2,409.53 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           47.71 

78020861 06/09/2016  A00200585NAEYC                          I0044552        BEASLEY1  11000   210     5210    13053          170.00 

78020862 06/09/2016  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0044546        537615    11000   411     5510    67300          128.00 

78020863 06/09/2016  A00201124New Monic Books                I0044508        30882     31000   423     4110    69100          310.80 

78020864 06/09/2016  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0044492        855609    31000   423     4310    69100          718.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           47.85 

                                                             I0044494        857865    31000   423     4310    69100          861.10 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.95 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020865 06/09/2016  A00283060ONLC Training Centers          I0044487        251160    12563   202     5510    00000       11,980.00 

78020866 06/09/2016           Cancelled Check 

78020867 06/09/2016  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0044545        35134909  32000   422     4410    69400        1,237.70 

78020868 06/09/2016           Cancelled Check 

78020869 06/09/2016  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0044491        052016    11000   313     5710    63300          189.99 

78020870 06/09/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0044516        1225464   12435   221     5641    19010          180.16 

                                                             I0044534        1225465   31000   423     5641    69100          253.20 

                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100          123.50 

                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300          267.51 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200          267.50 

                                                                                       11000   110     5641    66003           88.96 

                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100           88.95 

                                                                                       11000   301     5641    64500           88.95 

                                                                                       11837   205     5641    12042          184.53 

                                                                                       33428   310     5641    69200          325.99 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200        1,110.25 

                                                                                       12551   353     5641    64600          323.16 

                                                                                       11000   114     5641    66005          323.16 

                                                                                       11000   302     5641    63100          323.16 

                                                                                       11000   358     5641    62100          323.18 

                                                                                       39000   314     5641    64991        1,704.84 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200        3,057.08 

                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          243.63 

                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          265.53 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044577        1240628   12564   223     5641    09565        8,704.02 

                                                             I0044580        1243942   11000   113     5643    67801        3,784.63 

                                                             I0044603        1246195   11000   207     5641    49999           21.11 

78020871 06/09/2016  A00277929Salomon, Stephanie             I0044612        33252871  11000   000     9513    00000        1,024.20 

78020872 06/09/2016  A00283336San Bernardino Community Col   I0044592        103       11000   202     5710    60100          900.00 

78020873 06/09/2016  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0044524        3142813   31000   423     4310    69100           65.95 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           12.45 

78020874 06/09/2016  A00200475School Specialty               I0044559        20811625  12375   310     4310    69200          434.04 

78020875 06/09/2016  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0044507        9180      31000   423     4310    69100          462.00 

78020876 06/09/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0044496        042116    11000   306     4310    49306           36.76 

78020877 06/09/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0044547        05.05.16  11000   411     5641    67300          146.45 

78020878 06/09/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0044486        60518094  33429   310     4410    69200        1,517.38 

                                                             I0044531        60511019  32000   422     4411    69400           52.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,587.87 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        4,337.57 

78020879 06/09/2016  A00200425Taft College                   I0044518        2209      12599   309     7601    64992           15.00 

78020880 06/09/2016  A00200425Taft College                   I0044519        2210      12599   309     7601    64992           15.00 

78020881 06/09/2016  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0044522        040416    31000   423     7130    69100          105.00 

78020882 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044490        6606      11000   306     4310    49306          218.88 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306           25.78 

                                                                                       12603   125     4310    68900        1,178.74 

78020883 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044497        2319      11000   313     4310    63300        2,203.70 

78020884 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044503        3137      11000   101     4310    66004           42.95 

78020885 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044505        8396.     12478   305     7601    64301        8,380.81 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       12483   305     7601    64301           76.61 

78020886 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044506        6786      12478   303     4110    64300        1,999.99 

78020887 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044513        6556      12000   340     4310    64951          195.13 

78020888 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044514        7649      12000   340     4310    64951        1,505.00 

78020889 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044529        7677      33488   310     4120    69200        1,096.89 

78020890 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044533        6787      12478   303     7601    64300        9,937.04 

                                                                                       12000   303     4310    64300          444.96 

78020891 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044540        6650      11000   110     5990    66003        1,204.60 

                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003          120.23 

                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003           53.74 

78020892 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044543        2611      12000   353     4310    64600          220.28 

78020893 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044544        7827      12484   303     4310    64300           88.82 

78020894 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044550        7419      11000   208     4110    10023           54.83 

78020895 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044551        6705      11000   208     5950    49999           20.54 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60200        1,077.95 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    22013           16.11 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           16.11 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011          444.95 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011           14.15 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011            0.33 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    10023           10.73 

                                                                                       11000   208     4311    13053           16.09 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.74 

                                                                                       12566   223     4311    60103           53.74 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04013           29.01 

                                                                                       11000   205     4310    12042           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04011           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.74 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    19011           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   203     4310    61200           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   207     4310    05062           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.74 

                                                                                       12435   221     4310    19010           53.74 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    21056           53.74 

78020896 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044563        8478      11000   202     4310    60200          120.08 

78020897 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044564        7809      11000   210     4310    13053            6.12 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13053          279.29 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           37.63 

                                                                                       11000   202     4311    04013            7.69 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04013            6.15 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60103          444.95 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04013          857.95 

                                                                                       11000   209     4311    04013          107.49 

78020898 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044565        2372      11000   209     4110    49999          184.29 

                                                                                       11000   211     4110    49999          105.27 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052           22.96 

78020898 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044565        2372      11000   209     4110    04013          279.11 

                                                                                       12427   210     5910    13051        1,500.00 

78020899 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044566        3110      11000   202     4310    60100          444.95 

78020900 06/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044567        5732      11000   205     5990    12042          677.25 

78020901 06/09/2016  A00234708The RP Group, Inc.             I0044526        16/17     11000   111     5210    66002          350.00 

78020902 06/09/2016  A00213476Thomson Reuters Barclays       I0044597        050216    11000   411     4310    67300          180.00 

78020903 06/09/2016  A00278258TotalFunds by Hasler           I0044600        81200512  11000   411     5950    67300        2,050.83 

78020904 06/09/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0044489        350184    12434   219     4310    17010          245.45 

                                                                                       12434   219     4310    17010          147.00 

                                                             I0044520        351205    12599   309     5730    64992          128.00 

                                                             I0044560        350113    11000   209     4310    49999           31.16 

                                                             I0044561        351331    12603   125     5310    68900           32.24 

78020905 06/09/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0044500        4106673   32000   422     4410    69400        5,922.48 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           30.09 

                                                             I0044610        4235152   33429   310     4410    69200        2,356.46 

78020906 06/09/2016  A00283182United Scope LLC               I0044528        15033182  11000   209     4311    04013        2,536.89 

78020907 06/09/2016  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0044591        041416    39000   308     5980    69990           95.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5980    69990          190.00 

                                                                                       11000   205     5990    12042          290.00 

                                                                                       12000   304     5990    63200           50.00 

78020908 06/09/2016  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0044569        80447500  11000   209     4311    19011        2,764.78 

78020909 06/09/2016  A00202033West Payment Center            I0044598        61057350  11000   411     4310    67300           59.12 

                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300            0.01 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300           77.39 

78020910 06/09/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0044509        80084169  31000   423     4321    69100            6.84 

                                                             I0044521        10307366  12564   223     4311    09565          107.98 

78020911 06/09/2016  A00202072Woods, Deanne M.               I0044549        041316    11000   306     5710    49306          108.00 

78020912 06/10/2016  A00273894Cabrera, Guadalupe             S0034950                  11000           9526                 1,105.00 

78020913 06/10/2016  A00246821Chavez, Amy C.                 S0034951                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020914 06/10/2016  A00269488Colotl, Yvette                 S0034952                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020915 06/10/2016  A00206011Dominguez, Janet N.            S0034953                  11000           9526                   304.00 

78020916 06/10/2016  A00237286Fajardo, Monica J.             S0034954                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020917 06/10/2016  A00266898Flores, Heidi                  S0034955                  11000           9526                 1,443.00 

78020918 06/10/2016  A00274703Guerrero, Sabrina              S0034956                  11000           9526                   154.00 

78020919 06/10/2016  A00262881Lopez, Ana M.                  S0034957                  11000           9526                   905.00 

78020920 06/10/2016  A00257922McClanahan, Kevin J.           S0034958                  11000           9526                 1,231.00 

78020921 06/10/2016  A00276893Monik, Kirsten P.              S0034959                  11000           9526                   280.00 

78020922 06/10/2016  A00068219Morales, Maria E.              S0034960                  11000           9526                   506.00 

78020923 06/10/2016  A00260068Pena, Raul J.                  S0034961                  11000           9526                   731.00 

78020924 06/10/2016  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0034962                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020925 06/10/2016  A00279162Shaw, Mason C.                 S0034963                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020926 06/10/2016  A00224653Simpson, Karlee B.             S0034964                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78020927 06/10/2016  A00213357Vargas, Samanta                S0034965                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78020928 06/10/2016  A00042627Williams, Summer               S0034966                  11000           9526                   528.00 

78020929 06/10/2016  A00279215Young, Mauricio A.             S0034967                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78020930 06/13/2016  A00261181Alvarez, Aydee                 S0034974                  11000           9526                    69.00 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020931 06/13/2016  A00101097Bejrsuwana, Worawan            S0034975                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020932 06/13/2016  A00232290Bell, Kelli A.                 S0034976                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78020933 06/13/2016  A00271774Blanco, Martha G.              S0034977                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78020934 06/13/2016  A00241485Boesen, Kristie L.             S0034978                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78020935 06/13/2016  A00270914Brewster, Theodore R.          S0034979                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020936 06/13/2016  A00273744Butler, Turae M.               S0034980                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78020937 06/13/2016  A00283053Campa, Maria G.                S0034981                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020938 06/13/2016  A00225710Cisneros, Rosa M.              S0034982                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020939 06/13/2016  A00071962Clark, Jimmy L.                S0034983                  11000           9526                    11.50 

78020940 06/13/2016  A00263434Cordero, Kevin J.              S0034984                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020941 06/13/2016  A00275802De Vos, Jacob D.               S0034985                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020942 06/13/2016  A00280989Espinoza, Teresa A.            S0034986                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020943 06/13/2016  A00279515Estrada, Megan C.              S0034987                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78020944 06/13/2016  A00274648Evans, Colby L.                S0034988                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020945 06/13/2016  A00270956Fleeman, Farrah S.             S0034989                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020946 06/13/2016  A00277120Gallardo, Juan C.              S0034970                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020947 06/13/2016  A00269171Garcia, Enrique                S0034990                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020948 06/13/2016  A00267349Garcia, Erica M.               S0034968                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020949 06/13/2016  A00273592Garcia, Heidi M.               S0034991                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78020950 06/13/2016  A00261189Garcia, Jesus R.               S0034992                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020951 06/13/2016  A00275488Garner, Keoni K.               S0034993                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020952 06/13/2016  A00273000Geiger, Joseph A.              S0034994                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78020953 06/13/2016  A00281091Gerken, Holly S.               S0034995                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020954 06/13/2016  A00267881Gonzalez, Alexia N.            S0034996                  11000           9526                   115.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020955 06/13/2016  A00258081Gonzalez, Marife C.            S0034997                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78020956 06/13/2016  A00268856Graham, Carrie N.              S0034998                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020957 06/13/2016  A00283240Gregory, Kyle S.               S0034999                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020958 06/13/2016  A00267561Griffith, Madeline J.          S0035000                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020959 06/13/2016  A00275403Guerrero, Jose D.              S0035001                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020960 06/13/2016  A00279974Gutierrez Rocha, Angel         S0035002                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020961 06/13/2016  A00277910Haley, Whykella L.             S0035003                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020962 06/13/2016  A00262723Haney, Brett L.                S0035004                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020963 06/13/2016  A00267705Hernandez, Mariah              S0034969                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020964 06/13/2016  A00267894Hernandez, Mia                 S0035005                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020965 06/13/2016  A00267420Hoffmann, Christian B.         S0035006                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020966 06/13/2016  A00283030Howard, Avree L.               S0035007                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78020967 06/13/2016  A00267901Jensen, Baillie D.             S0035008                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020968 06/13/2016  A00267116Kahele, Kamalani               S0035009                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020969 06/13/2016  A00257581Kallenberger, Lyndsey J.       S0035010                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78020970 06/13/2016  A00283115Kaur, Harjeet                  S0035011                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78020971 06/13/2016  A00269083Kekuawela, Kau'ionalani P.     S0035012                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020972 06/13/2016  A00275235Kirby, Mallorie D.             S0035013                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020973 06/13/2016  A00095719Lackey, Kristella              S0035014                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78020974 06/13/2016  A00274513Lopez, Caitlann M.             S0035015                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020975 06/13/2016  A00213182Lopez, Martin G.               S0035016                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020976 06/13/2016  A00270667Martinez, Jaqulyn M.           S0035017                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020977 06/13/2016  A00260149Martinez, Leah M.              S0035018                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78020978 06/13/2016  A00255916Martinez, Nannette T.          S0035019                  11000           9526                   230.00 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78020979 06/13/2016  A00210665McDonald, Mary E.              S0035020                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78020980 06/13/2016  A00278486McLaughlin, Amanda F.          S0035021                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020981 06/13/2016  A00277040Meyer, Steven M.               S0035022                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78020982 06/13/2016  A00261760Miller, Kailynn D.             S0035023                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020983 06/13/2016  A00281084Napoleon, Allison K.           S0035024                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78020984 06/13/2016  A00267394Neuenkirk, Kambria J.          S0035025                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020985 06/13/2016  A00268276Newman, Caleb W.               S0035026                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020986 06/13/2016  A00040567Newton, Chad                   S0035027                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78020987 06/13/2016  A00210949Orozco, Lilia                  S0035028                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020988 06/13/2016  A00270403Ortiz Portillo, Daniel         S0035029                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020989 06/13/2016  A00266785Palmieri, April K.             S0034971                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78020990 06/13/2016  A00282979Palos, Marissa A.              S0035030                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020991 06/13/2016  A00273712Parker, Skye K.                S0035031                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020992 06/13/2016  A00276319Parlan, Arianna C.             S0035032                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78020993 06/13/2016  A00250178Parlier, Ryan C.               S0035033                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78020994 06/13/2016  A00279438Pedevilla, Rikki M.            S0035034                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78020995 06/13/2016  A00267735Perez Campos, Aldahir          S0035035                  11000           9526                   120.00 

78020996 06/13/2016  A00269485Renteria, Ashley N.            S0035036                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78020997 06/13/2016  A00274782Rivas, Manuel                  S0034972                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78020998 06/13/2016  A00267168Rivers Hurlbut, Breeze M.      S0035037                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78020999 06/13/2016  A00275487Robinson, Jamie L.             S0035038                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021000 06/13/2016  A00283174Ruelas, Rubicela               S0035039                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021001 06/13/2016  A00270221Sagasta, Sierra J.             S0035040                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78021002 06/13/2016  A00262738Salazar, Angelica G.           S0035041                  11000           9526                   150.00 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78021003 06/13/2016  A00267949Salazar, Carla D.              S0035042                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78021004 06/13/2016  A00270098San Agustin-Nordmeier, Baile   S0035043                  11000           9526                   120.00 

78021005 06/13/2016  A00228874Saran, Simrandeep K.           S0035044                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021006 06/13/2016  A00272999Satton, Zachary J.             S0035045                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78021007 06/13/2016  A00030226Showers, Denise D.             S0035046                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021008 06/13/2016  A00267192Souza, Alfred B.               S0035047                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78021009 06/13/2016  A00268572Stoyanow, Arielle K.           S0035048                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78021010 06/13/2016  A00279500Tlatelpa, Diego                S0035049                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78021011 06/13/2016  A00100245Tounkara, Mohamed              S0035050                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78021012 06/13/2016  A00269586Turner, Travis L.              S0034973                  11000           9526                 1,265.00 

78021013 06/13/2016  A00200345Wade, Ryan                     S0035051                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78021014 06/13/2016  A00273785Wadkins, Brittany M.           S0035052                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021015 06/13/2016  A00059330Weninger, Tassie L.            S0035053                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021016 06/13/2016  A00201245White, Jane E.                 S0035054                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78021017 06/13/2016  A00262527White, Mary Ann V.             S0035055                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021018 06/13/2016  A00224452Wooldridge, Austin F.          S0035056                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021019 06/13/2016  A00270045Wright, Ashtian L.             S0035057                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78021020 06/20/2016  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0044756        2876      11000   431     4310    65100           15.05 

                                                             I0044757        2852      11000   431     4310    65100           73.10 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          240.00 

78021021 06/20/2016  A00279560Access Ingenuity               I0044691        2016-237  12000   311     6412    64200        2,899.63 

78021022 06/20/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0044621        13680518  33429   310     4410    69200          657.87 

78021023 06/20/2016  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0044755        49134     11000   431     4312    65100          693.38 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100        1,830.00 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78021024 06/20/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044764        92000052  11000   113     5642    67801          139.22 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801          782.15 

                                                                                       11000   113     5642    67801          809.00 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801        1,304.03 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801        1,043.22 

78021025 06/20/2016  A00200043American Express               I0044765        92000042  11000   113     5642    67801          142.90 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801          162.27 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801          115.84 

78021026 06/20/2016  A00200044American General Media         I0044769        061816    11000   205     5990    12042          295.00 

78021027 06/20/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0044758        60100273  11000   431     5870    65100          473.00 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           24.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           36.00 

78021028 06/20/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0044695        051816    39000   314     5840    64991          291.59 

78021029 06/20/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0044614        MAY.  16  11000   431     5860    65100          630.00 

78021030 06/20/2016  A00249930Best Buy Business Advantage    I0044715        12719120  11000   113     6415    67801          859.99 

                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801          249.99 

78021031 06/20/2016  A00200105Brandco                        I0044735        19220     11000   431     4320    65100            8.87 

78021032 06/20/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0044733        063016    35827   357     5890    69700          988.74 

78021033 06/20/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0044767        06/30/16  35819   357     5890    69700          750.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          863.21 

78021034 06/20/2016  A00201143Brown, Elizabeth J.            I0044628        051216    12000   340     5710    64951          458.68 

78021035 06/20/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0044675        27669     11000   432     4316    67703          404.54 

                                                             I0044694        27670     39000   314     4316    64991          254.14 

                                                             I0044726        28046     11000   432     4316    67703          291.47 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044748        28047     39000   314     4316    64991          369.79 

78021036 06/20/2016  A00283296BullEx, Inc.                   I0044620        89026     12434   219     6412    17010       24,549.72 

78021037 06/20/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0044718        49505895  11000   209     4311    04011          155.57 

                                                             I0044720        49418077  11000   209     4311    04011          146.20 

78021038 06/20/2016  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0044683        7305-197  11000   432     4310    67703        1,467.22 

78021039 06/20/2016  A00200161CDW-G                          I0044701        DCW1534   12060   113     6415    67801        6,295.61 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801          102.64 

                                                             I0044702        DBK9530   12000   340     6412    64951           73.15 

                                                                                       12000   340     6412    64951          288.54 

78021040 06/20/2016  A00202280Chaidez, Joell C.              I0044625        020116    11000   306     5710    49306          432.00 

78021041 06/20/2016  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0044689        47463214  11000   432     4316    67703          943.73 

78021042 06/20/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0044684        06/01/16  39000   314     5850    64991          424.47 

78021043 06/20/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0044725        8448      31000   423     5641    69100        2,160.95 

                                                                                       35000   357     5641    69700        6,482.85 

78021044 06/20/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0044745        06-01-16  11000   431     5850    65700          928.05 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           18.94 

78021045 06/20/2016  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0044713        1372089-  11000   431     5850    65500            9.45 

                                                             I0044741        1364049-  11000   431     5850    65500           32.63 

78021046 06/20/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0044739        124715-0  11000   411     5970    67300          210.00 

78021047 06/20/2016  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0044698        6082908   11000   208     4311    10021        2,695.82 

78021048 06/20/2016  A00201586Dodson, John                   I0044629        031716    11000   202     5710    60100          204.66 

78021049 06/20/2016  A00209758Eubanks Construction           I0044761        109       33582   310     5632    69200       12,000.00 

                                                             I0044762        110       33582   310     5632    69200       12,500.00 

                                                             I0044763        108       33582   310     5632    69200        7,500.00 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78021050 06/20/2016  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0044744        CATAF328  11000   431     4312    65100          374.75 

78021051 06/20/2016  A00283059Galls, LLC                     I0044687        00541885  11000   210     4311    21056        1,263.79 

78021052 06/20/2016  A00257900Hall, Daniel N.                I0044618        040916    11000   202     5710    60200          211.71 

78021053 06/20/2016  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0044738        380725    11000   431     5840    65100          219.98 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,715.86 

78021054 06/20/2016  A00265089Jose-Eguaras, Agnes            I0044631        042016    12432   218     5710    64952          163.87 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010          163.87 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010          163.86 

78021055 06/20/2016  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0044736        JUN 16    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78021056 06/20/2016  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0044619        185312    11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 

78021057 06/20/2016  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0044690        547150    11000   431     4310    65100           22.58 

                                                             I0044714        547410    11000   431     4310    65100          205.76 

                                                             I0044740        547064    11000   431     4310    65100          854.09 

78021058 06/20/2016  A00239526Livescribe, Inc.               I0044753        5786A     12000   311     4310    64200          754.36 

                                                                                       12000   311     4310    64200          144.84 

                                                                                       12000   311     4310    64200           72.42 

                                                                                       12000   311     4310    64200           19.42 

78021059 06/20/2016  A00200752Marcell, Jamia L.              I0044615        051816    39000   312     5710    64991          215.50 

78021060 06/20/2016  A00200554McCracken, Susan L.            I0044750        MAY 16    12461   206     5710    12042           99.36 

78021061 06/20/2016  A00212408Noriega, Rodolfo               I0044616        050616    11000   411     5710    67300          145.80 

78021062 06/20/2016           Voided Check 

78021063 06/20/2016           Voided Check 

78021064 06/20/2016           Voided Check 

78021065 06/20/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0044623        84133717  11000   209     4310    04013           32.98 



 

26 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044624        84137565  11000   202     4310    60100           48.91 

                                                             I0044632        84070132  11000   209     4310    04013          122.97 

                                                             I0044633        84070253  11000   209     4310    04013           33.97 

                                                             I0044634        84070254  11000   209     4310    04013           98.94 

                                                             I0044635        84089380  11000   209     4310    04013          169.84 

                                                             I0044636        84092545  11000   208     4310    15011           10.55 

                                                             I0044637        84130605  33428   310     4310    69200          106.77 

                                                             I0044638        84131869  12000   311     4310    64200           55.12 

                                                             I0044639        84133084  12484   303     4310    64300           17.27 

                                                                                       12484   303     4318    64300        3,141.08 

                                                                                       12484   303     4310    64300           38.17 

                                                             I0044640        84133695  11000   209     4310    04013          138.46 

                                                             I0044641        84133717  11000   209     4310    04013           13.99 

                                                             I0044642        84012264  11000   202     4310    60200          253.53 

                                                             I0044643        84012323  11000   202     4310    60200          107.49 

                                                             I0044644        84025649  11000   209     4310    04011           19.06 

                                                             I0044645        84025627  11000   209     4310    04011           46.76 

78021065 06/20/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0044646        84041457  11000   205     4310    12042           80.52 

                                                             I0044647        84052731  11000   207     4311    49999          269.14 

                                                             I0044648        84038907  12000   303     6423    64300          550.39 

                                                             I0044649        84048502  12000   303     6423    64300          550.39 

                                                             I0044650        84039992  11000   358     4310    62100        1,731.04 

                                                             I0044651        84075077  11000   313     4310    63300          103.51 

                                                             I0044652        84017932  11000   110     4310    66003           44.58 



 

27 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044653        83914318  12603   125     4310    68900          103.18 

                                                             I0044654        83929949  12375   310     4310    69200          450.46 

                                                             I0044655        83950017  12000   340     4310    64951          372.93 

                                                             I0044656        83954722  11000   209     4310    04013          170.47 

                                                             I0044657        83975041  12000   353     4310    64600          872.65 

                                                                                       12000   353     4310    64600            5.79 

                                                             I0044658        83969421  39000   314     4310    64991          259.12 

                                                             I0044659        83976186  12603   125     4310    68900          188.65 

                                                             I0044660        83980408  11000   210     4310    13052          156.12 

                                                             I0044661        84012834  12434   219     4310    17010           55.14 

                                                             I0044662        83788129  11000   210     4310    21056           33.58 

                                                             I0044663        83766479  11000   209     4310    04014           56.28 

                                                             I0044664        83744058  11000   208     4310    15011          115.69 

                                                             I0044665        83492038  11000   101     4310    66004          172.24 

                                                             I0044666        83884776  11000   431     4310    65100           55.00 

                                                             I0044667        83888151  12603   125     4311    68900          126.44 

78021065 06/20/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0044668        83888141  12603   125     5310    68900           37.78 

                                                             I0044669        83888151  12603   125     4310    68900           42.96 

                                                             I0044670        83893509  12000   304     4310    63200          188.43 

                                                             I0044671        83890425  11000   202     4310    60100          283.98 

                                                             I0044676        82704239  12434   219     4310    17010          859.98 

                                                             I0044677        83439463  11000   110     4310    66003           33.01 

                                                             I0044678        83858284  12484   303     4310    64300           91.23 

                                                             I0044679        83743703  12000   303     4310    64300        2,535.66 



 

28 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044680        83788235  11000   210     4310    21056            5.27 

                                                             I0044681        83788235  11000   210     4310    21056           29.22 

                                                             I0044692        83963939  11000   208     4318    15016          323.07 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           43.30 

                                                             I0044703        84042049  12000   311     4318    64200           24.71 

                                                             I0044704        84042357  11000   209     4318    04011           96.84 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           48.41 

                                                             I0044705        84013754  11000   113     4318    67801          194.03 

                                                             I0044706        84043207  11000   411     4318    67300          144.31 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          144.31 

                                                             I0044707        84042049  11000   411     4318    67300          122.43 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          122.43 

                                                             I0044708        83971529  11000   111     4318    66002          348.29 

78021065 06/20/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0044709        83961301  11000   209     4318    04014          142.42 

                                                             I0044710        84042037  12432   218     4310    64952          736.76 

                                                                                       12000   311     4318    64200           18.26 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15011           99.83 

                                                                                       11000   301     4318    64500          161.23 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          261.10 

                                                             I0044731        82886352  12461   206     4310    12042           56.75 

                                                             I0044760        84010774  12434   219     4310    17010          762.28 

78021066 06/20/2016  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0044754        114959    11000   432     5740    64993        1,372.00 

78021067 06/20/2016  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0044721        55227899  11000   205     5641    12042          416.25 

78021068 06/20/2016  A00200444Republic Elevator              I0044747        150305    11000   431     5641    65100          187.05 



 

29 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78021069 06/20/2016  A00256927Richards, Kristi N.            I0044617        051316    12000   304     5710    63200           79.00 

78021070 06/20/2016  A00203708Rodriguez, Suzie               I0044730        MAY 16    12460   206     5641    12042          240.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           36.94 

78021071 06/20/2016  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0044626        041216    11000   411     5710    67300           38.88 

78021072 06/20/2016  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0044734        115824    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

                                                             I0044749        115635    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

78021073 06/20/2016  A00280973School Datebooks               I0044766        C16-0104  12551   353     4318    64600        8,759.10 

                                                                                       12551   353     4318    64600          875.91 

78021074 06/20/2016  A00200478Scrip-safe Security Products   I0044622        0167224-  11000   358     4318    62100        1,165.00 

                                                                                       11000   358     4318    62100        3,296.00 

78021075 06/20/2016  A00200479Sears                          I0044673        44000513  11000   431     4310    65100           52.50 

78021076 06/20/2016  A00277879Shackelford, Elaine            I0044630        031716    11000   202     5710    60100          192.24 

78021077 06/20/2016  A00200486Shell                          I0044674        81753004  11000   432     4316    67703           93.68 

                                                             I0044712        81753004  11000   432     4316    67703           43.10 

78021078 06/20/2016  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0044688        58568     11000   203     6411    61200        1,673.78 

78021079 06/20/2016  A00271460Sirchie Acquisition Company,   I0044686        0255118-  11000   210     4311    21056        1,316.91 

78021080 06/20/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0044723        060216    11000   411     5641    67300          103.77 

78021081 06/20/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0044724        06/02/16  11000   301     5810    64500          113.76 

78021082 06/20/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0044727        06-02-16  11000   113     4310    67801           83.79 

78021083 06/20/2016  A00277399Sundgren, Lori                 I0044627        050516    12603   125     5710    68900          133.12 

78021084 06/20/2016  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0044743        36711833  11000   431     4310    65300          879.48 

78021085 06/20/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0044697        60525031  33429   310     4410    69200        1,295.99 

                                                             I0044716        60525031  32000   422     4410    69400        1,379.84 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          394.17 



 

30 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          466.04 

                                                             I0044728        60601004  33429   310     4410    69200        1,868.48 

78021086 06/20/2016  A00200423Taft City School District      I0044613        16-149    11000   432     4310    67703        2,125.13 

                                                             I0044672        16-137    11000   432     4312    67703          672.96 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           35.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703           30.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          186.00 

78021087 06/20/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0044693        8628      33488   310     4120    69200          869.98 

78021088 06/20/2016  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0044685        30557974  11000   401     5641    67704          880.43 

78021089 06/20/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0044696        4365244   33429   310     4410    69200        1,278.15 

                                                             I0044699        4365241   32000   422     4410    69400        1,413.43 

                                                             I0044729        4485206   33429   310     4410    69200        1,728.23 

78021090 06/20/2016  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0044737        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705          978.14 

78021091 06/20/2016  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0044759        51146535  11000   431     4312    65100          126.07 

78021092 06/20/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0044722        97662641  11000   357     5840    69700          133.74 

78021093 06/20/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0044768        97655310  11000   357     5840    69700           44.63 

78021094 06/20/2016  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0044700        45634553  32000   422     4410    69400          429.75 

78021095 06/20/2016  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0044719        80449374  11000   209     4311    04011        1,125.13 

78021096 06/20/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0044711        060316    11000   432     5810    65700        2,031.54 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          416.10 

78021097 06/20/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0044717        10315958  12565   223     6414    09565       28,412.82 

                                                             I0044742        80084953  11000   431     5612    65100           18.70 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65100            5.00 

78021098 06/20/2016  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0044751        JUL 16    12461   206     5611    12042        2,530.00 



 

31 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044752        JUL.  16  12461   206     5890    12042          864.00 

78021099 06/20/2016  A00200360Westec                         I0044746        22591     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

78021100 06/21/2016  A00101977Canales, Heidi                 S0035070                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78021101 06/21/2016  A00231426Chairez, Alisha D.             S0035058                  11000           9526                 2,764.00 

78021102 06/21/2016  A00278511Garza, Lorena I.               S0035059                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78021103 06/21/2016  A00265119Guardado, Marcia               S0035060                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78021104 06/21/2016  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0035061                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78021105 06/21/2016  A00283343Henderson, Sicily A.           S0035062                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78021106 06/21/2016  A00279135Merino, Joshua I.              S0035063                  11000           9526                 1,963.00 

78021107 06/21/2016  A00259514Ortiz, Nicholas A.             S0035064                  11000           9526                   677.00 

78021108 06/21/2016  A00263854Pemberton, Indigo J.           S0035065                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78021109 06/21/2016  A00279199Pierce, James R.               S0035066                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78021110 06/21/2016  A00281105Stone, Yasmine A.              S0035067                  11000           9526                 2,713.00 

78021111 06/21/2016  A00240951Vargas, Robert J.              S0035068                  11000           9526                 2,072.00 

78021112 06/21/2016  A00281053Wallace, Akil Z.               S0035069                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78021113 06/23/2016  A00200026Accrediting Commission for C   I0044813        3172      11000   111     5415    66002          750.00 

78021114 06/23/2016  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0044792        MAY 16    12461   206     5710    12042           26.46 

78021115 06/23/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0044784        60102892  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78021116 06/23/2016  A00200074Baltazar, Diana                I0044793        MAY 16    12461   206     5710    12042            7.02 

78021117 06/23/2016  A00200111Bogle, Darcy S.                I0044801        052016    11508   301     4410    64500        4,085.61 

78021118 06/23/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0044783        28391     11000   432     4316    67703          509.93 

78021119 06/23/2016  A00200161CDW-G                          I0044802        DJC1009   12560   223     5612    60103        6,846.08 



 

32 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044814        DGB0273   11000   306     6415    49306           72.01 

                                                                                       11000   306     6415    49306            0.01 

                                                             I0044819        DFZ6772   12000   311     6412    64200          255.32 

                                                                                       12000   311     6412    64200            4.96 

                                                             I0044833        DDS3407   12000   311     6412    64200           75.82 

                                                                                       12000   311     6412    64200           13.25 

78021120 06/23/2016  A00283245Concepts of Ink Corp.          I0044834        051716    12000   304     5970    63200          209.57 

78021121 06/23/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0044785        01562455  11000   411     5970    67300           62.74 

78021122 06/23/2016  A00200225Darling International (Fresn   I0044803        660:2788  32000   422     5850    69400           50.00 

78021123 06/23/2016  A00262833Domtar Paper Company LLC       I0044804        1231540   11000   421     4318    67704        3,601.26 

78021124 06/23/2016  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0044809        87041     11000   353     4310    64600          242.32 

78021125 06/23/2016  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0044822        64035609  32000   422     4410    69400          569.32 

78021126 06/23/2016  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0044825        61848002  12564   223     6414    09565       61,780.17 

78021127 06/23/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0044787        57340610  11000   431     5840    65700           39.33 

78021128 06/23/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0044795        57030607  11000   431     5840    65700          118.44 

78021129 06/23/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0044811        77000528  11000   431     5840    65700          988.96 

78021130 06/23/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0044812        79000528  11000   431     5840    65700          769.63 

78021131 06/23/2016  A00200626Gonzales, Vanessa              I0044794        MAY 16    12461   206     5710    12042            7.02 

78021132 06/23/2016  A00283276Hardison Consulting            I0044797        061116    12551   353     5510    64600        3,000.00 

78021133 06/23/2016  A00282649Hillcrest Sheet Metal          I0044770        PAY  REQ  12050   000     5510    71002       60,595.75 

78021134 06/23/2016  A00200668Houghton Mifflin Company       I0044807        95228830  12000   311     4310    64200        3,460.15 

                                                                                       12000   311     4310    64200          276.81 

78021135 06/23/2016  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0044782        2205      12000   311     5641    64200        1,706.88 

                                                             I0044791        2186      12000   311     5641    64200        1,706.88 



 

33 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78021136 06/23/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0044775        MAY 16    12461   206     5641    12042       33,664.53 

78021137 06/23/2016  A00200552McCallum Group, Inc.           I0044788        16-086    11000   111     5510    66002        2,700.00 

78021138 06/23/2016  A00200595NCS Pearson                    I0044799        10730601  12000   311     4310    64200        1,026.90 

                                                                                       12000   311     4310    64200           61.76 

78021139 06/23/2016  A00256166Obeso Vents                    I0044815        060416    32000   422     5632    69400          400.00 

78021140 06/23/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0044786        83843985  11000   411     4310    67300           54.27 

                                                             I0044820        84207425  12551   353     4318    64600        2,053.32 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801        1,173.34 

                                                                                       11000   401     4318    67704          265.70 

                                                                                       11000   110     4318    66003          265.70 

                                                                                       11000   411     4318    67300          265.69 

                                                             I0044823        83394572  11000   113     4318    67801          376.25 

                                                             I0044826        84181948  12000   311     4318    64200           86.66 

                                                             I0044827        84129618  11000   313     6412    63300          642.84 

                                                             I0044828        83855963  11000   209     4318    19051           76.31 

                                                             I0044829        83894296  11000   202     4318    60100          879.32 

                                                             I0044831        84471603  11000   401     4318    67704          453.83 

                                                                                       12551   353     4318    64600          132.86 

                                                             I0044832        84582582  11000   421     4318    67200          542.74 

78021141 06/23/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0044835        061416    11000   431     5830    65700       33,179.70 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    65700        7,021.46 

                                                                                       33528   310     5830    65700          108.04 

78021142 06/23/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0044836        06/14/16  39000   314     5830    64991        4,707.01 

78021143 06/23/2016  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0044808        20534109  32000   422     4410    69400        1,188.12 



 

34 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

78021144 06/23/2016  A00252851Pitts, Reginald W.             S0034798                  11000           9526                 1,207.00 

78021145 06/23/2016  A00108726Play With A Purpose            I0044778        3785985-  33488   310     4311    69200       13,439.94 

                                                             I0044817        9172856   12560   223     5612    60103        9,747.57 

78021146 06/23/2016  A00252649Poulsen, Ryan A.               I0044796        33247626  11000   000     9513    00000          150.00 

78021147 06/23/2016  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0044772        160267    11000   401     5430    67200        2,360.50 

                                                             I0044777        160221    11000   401     5430    67200          664.70 

78021148 06/23/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0044824        1229624   11000   113     5641    67801          130.97 

                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          120.78 

                                                                                       11000   203     5641    61200          158.05 

78021149 06/23/2016  A00210330Redleaf Press                  I0044800        434859    11000   210     4310    13052        1,709.95 

                                                             I0044810        434829    11000   202     4310    60100        1,283.04 

78021150 06/23/2016  A00258061Roam, Ivy C.                   S0032950                  11000           9526                 1,431.00 

78021151 06/23/2016  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0044821        JUN 16    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78021152 06/23/2016  A00275702Seward L. Schreder Construct   I0044771        PAY  REQ  12435   221     5510    19010       66,055.90 

78021153 06/23/2016  A00202340Shaffer, Robin D.              I0044779        MAY 16    12460   206     5641    12042          188.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           12.42 

                                                             I0044780        APR 16    12460   206     5641    12042          587.50 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           54.00 

78021154 06/23/2016  A00200492Sixten and Associates          I0044774        MAY 16    11000   401     5641    67200          512.08 

78021155 06/23/2016  A00269814Soccer.com                     I0044816        57419823  11000   202     4311    60100        1,759.27 

78021156 06/23/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0044830        06.02.16  11000   205     5641    12042           61.58 

78021157 06/23/2016  A00200396Spurr                          I0044805        24068     11000   431     5820    65700        1,648.93 

                                                                                       35819   357     5820    69700           39.46 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          152.65 



 

35 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-16 through 30-June16 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0044806        74167.    35827   357     5820    69700          265.21 

78021158 06/23/2016  A00275599Sterling Adaptives, LLC        I0044798        4037-157  12000   311     6412    64200        9,793.26 

                                                                                       12000   311     6412    64200           11.00 

78021159 06/23/2016  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0044781        36956833  11000   431     4310    65300           29.08 

78021160 06/23/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0044789        4608271   32000   422     4410    69400        3,245.79 

78021161 06/23/2016  A00278975Val's Detail                   I0044773        61316     11000   432     5632    67703           60.00 

78021162 06/23/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0044818        97660706  11000   411     5860    67300           12.18 

78021163 06/23/2016  A00271015Vigstrom, Elizabeth A.         I0043266        FALL      12427   210     5910    13052          427.50 

78021164 06/23/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0044776        06/03/16  11000   432     5810    65700           98.51 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991            0.01 

78021165 06/23/2016  A00283309WW Displays Inc.               I0044790        13873     11000   208     4310    10020        2,785.22 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         4,053,581.82 

 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2016 through 30-June-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

FLARA          06/01/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0040034    05/20/2016 05/20/2016             $392.46   

                          A00200043  American Express             P0040038    05/20/2016 05/20/2016           $5,375.00   

                          A00281036  Emotiv Lifesciences Inc.     P0040037    05/20/2016 05/20/2016           $5,584.63   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,352.09 

 

JEDMAISTON     06/15/2016 A00210539  Advantage Laundry            P0038605    02/02/2016 02/02/2016             $255.88     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $255.88 

 

JGARRETT       06/20/2016 A00279560  Access Ingenuity             P0039675    05/09/2016 05/09/2016           $2,899.63     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,899.63 

 

JMADDING       06/01/2016 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0040044    05/25/2016 05/25/2016          $25,000.00     

                          A00283182  United Scope LLC             P0039694    05/10/2016 05/10/2016           $2,548.69   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0039806    05/13/2016 05/13/2016             $359.76   

                          A00200043  American Express             P0040061    05/31/2016 05/31/2016          $14,462.82   

               06/02/2016 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0040066    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $313.10   

                                                                  P0040067    05/31/2016 05/31/2016              $15.06   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2016 through 30-June-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0040069    05/31/2016 05/31/2016           $1,372.00   

                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0040068    05/31/2016 05/31/2016           $2,523.37   

               06/06/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0040003    05/20/2016 05/20/2016             $869.98   

                          A00209758  Eubanks Construction         P0040063    05/31/2016 05/31/2016          $12,000.00   

                                                                  P0040064    05/31/2016 05/31/2016          $12,500.00   

                                                                  P0040065    05/31/2016 05/31/2016           $7,500.00   

                          A00201783  Kern County Treasurer and Ta P0040047    05/26/2016 05/26/2016       $2,776,320.84   

                          A00277929  Salomon, Stephanie           P0040043    05/25/2016 05/25/2016           $1,578.56   

               06/14/2016 A00252649  Poulsen, Ryan Albert.        P0040075    06/13/2016 06/13/2016             $150.00   

               06/15/2016 A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0040074    06/08/2016 06/08/2016             $750.00   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0040072    06/08/2016 06/08/2016             $988.96   

                                                                  P0040073    06/08/2016 06/08/2016             $769.63   

                          A00200044  American General Media       P0040070    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $295.00   

                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0040080    06/15/2016 06/15/2016             $265.21   

               06/16/2016 A00200111  Bogle, Darcy S.              P0040077    06/14/2016 06/14/2016           $4,085.61   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0040081    06/15/2016 06/15/2016              $39.33   

                                                                  P0040093    06/16/2016 06/16/2016             $118.44   

                          A00262833  Domtar Paper Company LLC     P0040079    06/14/2016 06/14/2016           $3,601.26   

                          A00282649  Hillcrest Sheet Metal        P0040082    06/15/2016 06/15/2016          $60,595.75   

               06/20/2016 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0040094    06/20/2016 06/20/2016           $3,025.20   

                          A00275702  Seward L.  Schreder ConstructP0040092    06/16/2016 06/16/2016          $66,055.90   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2016 through 30-June-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               06/23/2016 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0040095    06/20/2016 06/20/2016           $4,707.01   

               06/29/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0040096    06/27/2016 06/27/2016             $169.89     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $3,002,981.37 

 

MBLANCO        06/02/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0040028    05/20/2016 05/20/2016           $1,423.40   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,423.40 

 

SGARDNER       06/01/2016 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0040057    06/01/2016 06/01/2016           $1,284.77     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040052    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $194.02   

                                                                  P0040048    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $142.41   

                                                                  P0040049    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $348.29   

                          A00200043  American Express             P0040060    05/05/2016 05/05/2016             $421.01   

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0040058    05/31/2016 05/31/2016           $6,411.15   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040053    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $145.27   

                                                                  P0040055    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $366.37   

                          A00200043  American Express             P0040062    05/25/2016 05/25/2016           $4,077.62   

               06/02/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040054    05/31/2016 05/31/2016              $56.95   

                                                                  P0040056    05/31/2016 05/31/2016           $1,277.16   

               06/06/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040050    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $244.86   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2016 through 30-June-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                  P0040051    05/31/2016 05/31/2016             $288.62   

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0040059    05/13/2016 05/18/2016             $361.69   

               06/15/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040089    06/15/2016 06/15/2016           $1,970.44     

                                                                  P0040076    06/13/2016 06/13/2016             $586.71   

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0040071    06/07/2016 06/07/2016             $409.80   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040087    06/15/2016 06/15/2016             $642.83   

               06/16/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040091    06/15/2016 06/15/2016             $542.73   

               06/20/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040084    06/15/2016 06/15/2016             $879.31   

                                                                  P0040085    06/15/2016 06/15/2016              $76.32   

               06/22/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040088    06/15/2016 06/15/2016              $86.66   

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0040078    06/14/2016 06/14/2016              $12.18   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040090    06/15/2016 06/15/2016           $4,023.76   

               06/27/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040086    06/15/2016 06/15/2016              $83.83     

               06/28/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040097    06/28/2016 06/28/2016              $64.49     

               06/29/2016 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0040099    06/29/2016 06/29/2016             $372.00     

                          A00234707  CMS Communications, Inc.     P0040098    06/29/2016 06/29/2016           $1,352.60     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,723.85 

 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
July 6, 2016 

                     Page 1 of 2 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     
Eigenauer, John International Conference on Teaching  

and Leadership Excellence 
Austin, TX 05/28/16 – 05/31/16 $1,869.17 * 

     
Gonzalez, Lourdes Region 6 Extended Opportunity Programs and 

Services Summer Institute Planning Meeting 
Moorpark 06/06/16 $171.16 •  

     
Flachmann, Chris Inmate Education Training Workshop Delano 06/08/16 -0- 
     
Dunham, Geoffrey US Foods Food Show Anaheim 06/08/16 -0- 
     
Ferguson, Bruce University of Southern California Katz Lab Pasadena 06/10/16 -0- 
     
STEM Students Summer Science, Technology, Engineering 

 and Math Camp 
La Verne 06/12/16 – 06/17/16 -0- 

     
Brown, Jill 
Landreth, Nancy 

Microsoft and Excel Seminar and  
Microsoft Excel Beyond Basics Seminar 

Bakersfield 06/16/16 – 06/17/16 $369.44 • 

     
Chaidez, Joe’ll Annual Accuplacer/College Level Examination 

Program Conference 
Las Vegas, NV 06/21/16 – 06/23/16 $1,083.28 * 

     
Macaulay, Breanna Efforts to Outcomes Administrator Orientation Sacramento 06/27/16 – 06/30/16 $1,922.88 • 
     
Sundgren, Lori Advancement Via Individual  

Determination Summer Institute 
Denver, Co 07/05/16 – 07/08/16 $4,168.57 •♦ 

     
Miller, Kent Advancement Via Individual  

Determination Summer Institute 
Denver, Co 07/05/16 – 07/08/16 $1,639.98 •♦ 

     
Cuate, Bertha Advancement Via Individual  

Determination Summer Institute 
Denver, Co 07/05/16 – 07/08/16 $1,597.00 •♦ 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

       Page 2 of 2 
EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Brown, Jill South Eastern Association of Education  

TRIO Training 
Orlando, FL 07/11/16 – 07/14/16 $1,237.00 • 

     
Bandy, Kanoe Community College Athletic Association 

Management Council Retreat 
Sacramento 07/17/16 – 07/19/16 $150.00 * 

     
Roth, Rebecca Niroga Training and Conference Oakland 07/31/06 – 08/04/16 $812.00 • 
     
Jacobi, Vicki Niroga Training and Conference Oakland 07/31/06 – 08/04/16 $1,460.60 • 
     
McMurray, Brock Chancellor’s Office 2016 Budget Workshop Chino 08/04/16 $290.00 * 

     
Williams, Mark 2016 California Technical Education Summit Oakland 08/05/16 – 08/06/16 $567.39 ♦ 
     
Furman, Tori 2016 California Technical Education Summit Oakland 08/05/16 – 08/06/16 $398.10 ♦ 
     
Richards, Kristi 2016 California Technical Education Summit Oakland 08/05/16 – 08/06/16 $398.10 ♦ 
     
Luben, Aldrin 2016 California Technical Education Summit Oakland 08/05/16 – 08/06/16 $398.10 ♦ 
     
Cordova, Tony 2016 California Technical Education Summit Oakland 08/05/16 – 08/06/16 $708.70 ♦ 
     
Escobedo, Juana University of California Counselor Conference 2016 Santa Barbara 09/11/16 – 09/12/16 $429.20 * 
     
Escobedo, Juana 2016 California State University  

Counselor Conference 
Riverside 09/26/16 – 09/27/16 $417.48 * 

  



Account Level Account Level

 Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 11,286,777 11,286,777 13,068,243 0 -1,781,466

8800 Local Revenues 12,462,234 12,479,322 10,611,249 0 1,868,073

23,749,011 23,766,099 23,679,492 0 86,607Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2016



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 7,977,942 7,974,653 7,275,057 0 699,596

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,609,935 4,561,099 4,106,468 0 454,631

3000 Employee Benefits 4,947,132 4,945,655 4,564,319 25,660 355,676

4000 Supplies and Materials 449,975 468,764 498,648 48,062 -77,946

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,193,932 4,235,084 3,789,798 345,556 99,730

6000 Capital Outlay 170,324 184,644 254,966 6,666 -76,988

7000 Other Outgo 941,955 938,384 941,955 2,205 -5,776

7200 Transfers 457,816 457,816 415,770 0 42,046

23,749,011 23,766,099 21,846,981 428,149 1,490,969Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2015-16

For the Month Ending June 30, 2016



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78020661 06/06/2016 Daniel R Darnell R. Darnell Time and Service 3/21/16-5/13/16 14,131.25

78020682 06/06/2016 P. G. & E. PG&E chgs for Dist (Aug - June) 32,514.26

78020820 06/09/2016 American Express May Amex - Terri Smith 14,462.82

78020824 06/09/2016 AP Architects Inv# 10265, 10264, 10263, 10259, 10261 47,499.62

78020824 06/09/2016 AP Architects AP Arch - Invoice 5/12/16 10,132.92

78020827 06/09/2016 Bakersfield Californian Position Advertising 2015-16 13,562.35

78020848 06/09/2016 Four Seasons Carpet Cleaning replace kitchen floor 14,131.13

78020856 06/09/2016 Kern County Treasurer and Tax Collector Repayment off 2015/16 Tran Loan 2,776,320.84

78020860 06/09/2016 MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc. Stem Laptops 39,297.59

78020865 06/09/2016 ONLC Training Centers Online Training - Four Attendees 11,980.00

78020890 06/09/2016 Taft College Bookstore EOPS Bookservice 10,382.00

78021036 06/20/2016 BullEx, Inc. BullEx-Fire Extinguisher Simulators 24,549.72

78021049 06/20/2016 Eubanks Construction Children's Center - Eubanks Construction 12,000.00

78021049 06/20/2016 Eubanks Construction Children's Center - Eubanks Construction 12,500.00

78021055 06/20/2016 John  Karwoski Monthly inspection contract 10,920.00

78021097 06/20/2016 WestAir Gases & Equipment Inc. WestAir-Four Miller XMT 350  Welding Machines 28,412.82

78021099 06/20/2016 Westec WESTEC 88,331.25

78021126 06/23/2016 Fresno Oxygen Barnes - Equipment for ventilation system 61,780.17

78021133 06/23/2016 Hillcrest Sheet Metal Gym HVAC - Hillcrest Mesa 60,595.75

78021136 06/23/2016 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2015-2016 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 33,664.53

78021141 06/23/2016 P. G. & E. PG&E chgs for Dist (Aug - June) 40,309.20

78021145 06/23/2016 Play With A Purpose CSPP Grant/playground activities 13,439.94

78021152 06/23/2016 Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. Schreder Construction - STEM Modular Sitework 66,055.90

3,436,974.06

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of June 2016



 ASB 2016

 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2016

June 30, 16

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 126,144.65

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.23

Total Checking/Savings 126,287.88

Total Current Assets 126,287.88

TOTAL ASSETS 126,287.88

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASB Athletics 45,877.45

ASB Cards 19,550.20

ASB General 15,009.58

ASB Soft Drinks 4,190.00

Baseball Club 205.11

Best Buddies 2,676.84

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 726.20

D.H. GENERAL

D.H.CLASS OF 2015 0.13

D.H.CLASS OF 2016 0.08

D.H. CLASS OF 2017 707.68

D.H. GENERAL - Other 1,262.72

Total D.H. GENERAL 1,970.61

DISNEYLAND 1,786.00

ECE 1,254.00

EOPS 0.00

Field Trips 280.00

Literary Club-Equity 1,109.98

NSLS Club - Equity 2,494.62

On Our Own 2,058.80

Performing Arts 2,035.04

Phi Theta Kappa

PTK-Scholarship -2,000.00

PTK-Conference/Meeting -3,744.23

Phi Theta Kappa - Other 7,622.81

Total Phi Theta Kappa 1,878.58

Reentry Voc Club 2.99

Soccer Club - Mens 4,171.81

Soccer Club - Womens 3,933.40

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2016

 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2016

June 30, 16

Social Science/ Research Equity 1,582.88

Softball Fund -3,263.88

Spectrum 1,134.83

STEM 1,200.00

TC Debate Society 8.04

TIL Class Trip - Equity 775.59

TIL Orientation 349.00

TIL Program -5,978.57

TIL Reunion 34.94

Uniform Replacement 17,498.72

Women's Athletic Club 744.36

Women's Basketball Club 217.26

Total Restricted Funds 126,287.88

Retained Earnings

Unrestricted Funds 0.00

Net Income 0.00

Total Equity 126,287.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 126,287.88

 Page 2 of 2



































































         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 
July 13, 2016 

 
Agenda Item 14. 

 
A. Academic Employment 

 
 

1.  2016-17 Contract Faculty 12-Month Assignment 
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 

a. Hall, Dan Distance Learning Coordinator VII-11 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
 
2.  2016-17 Counselor 12-Month Assignment 
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 

a. Bogle, Darcy Counselor SSSP/STEM VII-14 7/18/16 – 6/30/17 
 
3.  2016-17 Contract Faculty 12-Month to 11-Month Assignment 
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 

a. Polski, Robin TIL Instructor -- 7/1/16 - 5/31/17 
 
4.  2016-17 Temporary Counselor Assignments 
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Andrews, Megan Counselor (MAPP) $65.56* 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
b. Andrews, Megan Counselor (EOPS) $65.56♦ 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
c. Bogle, Darcy Counselor (Math/Science) $65.56** 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
d. Duron, Candace Counselor (Social Behavioral Science) $65.56** 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
e. Gonzalez, Lourdes Counselor (CalWORKS) $65.56** 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
f. Ramirez, Natalie Counselor (Allied Health/STEM) $65.56*** 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
g. Richards, Kristi Counselor (Applied Technology) $65.56**** 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
h. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Counselor  

(Liberal Arts/Communication/Transfer/ESL/Veteran) 
$65.56***** 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

* Up to 15 hours/week   ** Up to 5 hours/week   ***Up to 40 hours/week   ****Up to 10 hours/week   *****Up to 8 hours/week   ♦Up to 20 hours/week 
 
 



         Appendix I 

2 
 

5.  2015-16 Athletic Assignment              
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Stipend Effective Date 

a. Sorensen, Chad Head Men’s Golf Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,685.14 5/13/16 – 6/30/16 
 
6.  2016-17 Athletic Assignment              
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Stipend Effective Date 

a. Flowers, Carly Head Women’s Basketball Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,685.14 7/14/16 – 6/30/17 
 
7. Summer 2016 Adjunct Assignments 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Knudsen, William GED 3 $65.56* 7/1/16 – 9/30/16 
b. Leal De Bravo, Yudy WKAEN GED Supervision, Outreach and 

Instruction 
3 $65.56** 7/1/16 – 8/31/16 

c. Muy, Edna ESL 2 $58.44*** 7/1/16 – 9/30/16 
* Up to 36 work days @ 10 hours/week      ** Up to 24 hours/week        ***Up to 36 work days @ 8 hours/week 
 
8. Summer Adjunct Counselor Assignments 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Furman, Tori Career Development Counselor 3 $65.56* 5/23/16 – 6/30/16 
b. Furman, Tori Career Development Counselor 3 $65.56* 7/1/16 – 8/12/16 
c. Richards, Kristi Career Transitions Facilitator 2 $58.44* 5/23/16 – 6/30/16 
d. Richards, Kristi Career Transitions Facilitator 2 $58.44* 7/1/16 – 8/12/16 

* Not to exceed 150 hours total 
 
9. Summer Screening Committee Assignments 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Carlson, Kamala Adjunct English Lecturer 3 $65.56* 6/6/16 
 Kerr, Danielle Adjunct English Lecturer 3 $65.56* 6/6/16 
b. Furman, Tori CTE Director 3 $65.56** 6/2/16 
 Layne, David CTE Director 3 $65.56** 6/2/16 
c. Golling, Greg Head Women’s Softball Coach 3 $65.56*** 6/21/16 
d. Golling, Greg Head Women’s Softball Coach 3 $65.56**** 7/5/16 

* 2 hours total   **3 hours total   ***1 hour total   ****5 hours total 
 
 
 



         Appendix I 

3 
 

10. Summer Extra Duty Assignments 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Kamala Carlson English Jumpstart 3 $65.56* 6/1/16 – 6/30/16 
 Kerr, Danielle English Jumpstart 3 $65.56* 6/1/16 – 6/30/16 

* 10 hours total 
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

 
West Kern Community College District 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
July 13, 2016 

 

Agenda Item 14.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 

B.  Educational Administrator Employment 
 

Item Name 
 

Assignment Grade/Step 
 

Salary 
 

Effective Date 
1. Arvizu, Primavera Interim Vice President of Student Services -- $1,500.00/mo. 7/18/16 – 12/31/16 

 
C.  Classified Supervisory Employment 

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Grade/Step 

 
Salary 

 
Effective Date 

1.  Carpenter, Carey Interim TIL Program Director 18/1 $7,130.92/mo. 7/14/16 – 6/30/17 
2. Cordova, Anthony Interim Career and Technical Education 

Director 
14/6 $335.80/daily rate 7/1/16 – 7/31/16 

3. Cordova, Anthony Career and Technical Education Director 14/6 $7,275.58/mo. 8/1/16 – 6/30/17 
 

D.  Classified Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1.  Administrative Services       
a. Uribe, Marcos Groundskeeper Temporary 17A $17.61/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
b. Droege, Amy Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 6/15/16 – 6/30/16 

2.  Instruction       
a. Arellano, Maria Children’s Center Assistant 

Teacher 
Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 6/21/16 – 6/30/16 

b. Espinoza, Heather Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 6/23/16 – 6/30/16 

c. Huizar, Maria Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 6/9/16 – 6/30/16 

d. Ponce, Sandra Intern Temporary -- $10.00/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 12/31/16 
 Roman, Grecia Intern Temporary -- $10.00/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 12/31/16 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

2.  Instruction, continued       
 Velasco, Cesar Intern Temporary -- $10.00/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 12/31/16 
e. Smith, Clayton Intern Temporary 11A $15.18/hr. A/N 5/16/16 – 6/30/16 
f. Almanza, Maria Children’s Center Assistant 

Teacher 
Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Alvarado, Esperanza Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Andrade, Mirtha Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Arellano, Maria Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Bozarth, Hannah Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Cornejo, Maria Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Gutierrez Cuevas, 
Icela 

Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 DeCampos, Elvira Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Espinoza, Heather Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Espinoza, Rosa Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Estrada, Gloria Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Estrada, Rosalinda Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Fierros, Daniela Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Galvan, Genoveve Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Gibson, Chayze Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 
Guzman, Angelina Children’s Center Assistant 

Teacher 
 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 



      Appendix II 
 

3 
 

2.  Instruction, continued       

 Herrera, Wendy Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Holt, Poppi Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Huizar, Maria Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Leaf, Erin Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Lopez, Anna Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Ramirez, Juan Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Ruiz, Esperanza Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Salomon, Cindy Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Salomon, Guadalupe Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Stokes, Ileana Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Walton, Luz Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 Zendejas, Alma Children’s Center Assistant 
Teacher 

Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

g. Leal De Bravo, Yudy Spanish Tutor Temporary 11F $19.38/hr.* A/N 5/21/16 – 6/30/16 
h. Leal De Bravo, Yudy Spanish Tutor Temporary 11F $19.38/hr.* A/N 7/1/16 – 8/31/16 
i. Lopez, Norberto Instructional Technician – 

Curriculum 
Temporary 20A $18.96/hr. A/N 6/27/16 – 6/30/16 

j. Lopez, Norberto Instructional Technician – 
Curriculum 

Temporary 20A $18.96/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 7/31/16 

k. Lopez, Norberto Instructional Technician – 
Curriculum 

100% 20A $3,287.00/mo. 12 mo. 8/1/16 – 6/30/17 

l. Uribe, Marcos Bilingual Welding Instructional 
Aide 

Temporary 15A $16.77/hr.** A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

m. Ramirez, Adeline AB 86 Grant Coordinator Temporary 36A $27.87/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 9/30/16 



      Appendix II 
 

4 
 

3. Student Services       
a. Landreth, Nancy TRIO Technician Temporary 15F $21.39/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 7/31/16 
b. Landreth, Nancy TRIO Technician 

(Re-organization) 
47.5% 

To 
100% 

15F 
(No 

change) 

$3,708.00 mo. 
(No change) 

12 mo. 8/1/16 – 6/30/17 

4. Superintendent/President       
a. Lopez, Bethany Information Systems Secretary Temporary 15A $16.77/hr. A/N 7/7/16 – 7/31/16 
b. Lopez, Bethany  Information Systems Secretary 100% 15A $2,906.00/mo. 12 mo. 8/1/16 – 6/30/17 

* Up to 16 hours/week   **Up to 19 hours/week 
E.  Resignations/Retirements 

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Belden, Rachel 
(Resignation) 

STEM Outreach Activities 
Coordinator 

-- -- -- -- 7/14/16 

b. Garza, Ric 
(Resignation) 

Testing Technician II -- -- -- -- 7/14/16 

c. Napoleon, Cherie 
(Resignation) 

TIL Life Skills Aide -- --- -- -- 6/30/16 

 
 

F.  Request for Approval to Recruit for the Following Positions 
 

Item Position Classification 

 
Salary Schedule 

Placement 

 
Annual Salary 

Range 
Funding 
Source Term FTE 

a. Bilingual Welding 
Instructional Aide 

Classified Range 15 $34,867.00 - $44,500.00 Grant 12 mo. 100% 

b. Engineering Lab Technician Classified Range 20 $39,449.00 - $50,348.00 Grant 12 mo. 100% 

c. Security Guard – 2 Positions Classified Range 19 $15,393.60 - $19,660.80 District 12 mo. 47.5% 

d. STEM Outreach Activities 
Coordinator 

 
 

Classified  Range 35 $57,134.00 - $72,919.00 Grant 12 mo. 100% 



      Appendix II 
 

5 
 

Item Position Classification 

 
Salary Schedule 

Placement 

 
Annual Salary 

Range 
Funding 
Source Term FTE 

e. Testing Technician II Classified Range 15 $34,867.00 - $44,500.00 District 12 mo. 100% 

f. TIL Life Skills Aide Classified Range 13 $14,452.35 - $18,444.25 Categorical 11 mo. 47.5% 

g. TIL Program Director Classified 
Supervisory 

Grade 18 $85,517.00 - $110, 367.00 Categorical 12 mo. 100% 

h. Vice President of Student 
Services 

Administrator Grade 24 $114,673.00 - $147,902.00 District 12 mo. 100% 

 


	1. July 13, 2016 Agenda.pdf
	8.A. June 1, 2016 Minutes
	8.B. June 8, 2016 Minutes
	9.A. Three Year Contract with Dr. Debra Daniels
	9.B. Faculty Bargaining Re-Opener
	9.C. Classified Bargainig Re-Opener
	9.D. WKCCD Bargaining Re-Opener To Faculty
	9.E. WKCCD Bargaining Re-Opener To Classified
	9.F. Second Presentation - Canvas Compensation MOU
	9.G. WKCCD 2018-23 Capital Outlay Plan
	9.H. Info Item - Procedure and Policy Update
	9.I. Resolution 2016-17-01 Consolidation of Election
	9.J. Resolution 2016-17-02 Candidates' Statement
	9.K. Resolution 2016-17-03 Tie Breaking Procedures
	9.L. First Reading - Updated Board Policies
	10.A. Program Updates
	10.B. Course Revisions
	10.C. Presidents & Vice Presidents Lists Spring 2016
	10.D. TIL Student Off Campus Lease Agreements
	10.E. Agreement with Lozano Smith
	10.F. 2016-17 WESTEC Contract Education Agreement
	10.G. 2016-17 SWACC Property and Liability Renewal
	10.H. 2016-17 Student Accident Insurance Renewal
	10.I. Resolution 2016-17-04 Child Care State Preschool Contract
	10.J. Resolution 2016-17-05 Child Care Migrant
	10.K. Resolution 2016-17-06 Child Care General Child Care
	10.L. Resolution 2016-17-07 Child Care Migrant Specialized
	10.M. 2016-17 Canvas Agreement
	10.N. Agreement Dr. Robert Pacheco
	10.O. Agreement with Phytorion, Inc.
	10.P. Agreement with VitalSmarts
	10.Q. Agreement National CineMedia, LLC
	10.R. Agreement Turnitin
	10.S. 2016-17 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Renewal
	10.T. 2016-17 Campus Scantron Scanner Renewal
	10.U. 2016-17 Card Intergrators Solutions
	10.V. Agreement with JP Marketing
	10.W. Agreement CCS Disaster Recovery Services
	10.X. Agreement with Garden Pathways, Inc.
	10.Y. Agreement with Dr. Cindra Smith
	10.Z. Agreement Gary Christensen
	10.Z.1. Facilities Agreement United Methodist
	10.Z.2. Facilities Agreement Fort Preservation Society
	10.Z.3.A. June Vendor Check Register
	10.Z.3.B. June Purchase Order Register
	10.Z.4. Travel Report 6-30-16
	12.A.1. Revenue Accounts
	12.A.2. Expenditure Accounts
	12.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - June
	12.A.4. AS Report - June
	12.A.5. Funds Deposited My 26-June 30, 2016
	14.A. Academic Employment
	14.B - F. Classified Employment



